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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
E
I

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board” or
“Directors”) of Suncorp Technologies Limited (the
“Company”), | present to you the annual report of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2012.

During the year of review, the Group continued providing
assembly services at its subsidiary, Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics
Co., Ltd. In Meizhou, the People’'s Republic of China (the
“PRC"), and increased its focus on the sales and marketing
of residential telephone products under its licence for the
Motorola brand.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s turnover
amounted to approximately HK$349.6 million, compared
to HK$237 million reported in 2011, it was an increase of
approximately 47.5%. Approximately 28.9% of the Group’s
turnover resulted from the provision of assembly services,
and approximately 71.1% from sales of telephone products.
Gross profit from operation for the year under review was
approximately HK$46.5 million, compared to a gross profit of
approximately HK$8.8 million reported in 2011, representing
an increase of approximately 430.3%. The net loss was
approximately HK$27.8 million, in which approximately an
expenditure of HK$8.1 million was generated from non-
operating items, such as fair value change on the convertible
loan notes and fair value change on trading securities.

As previously reported, Motorola Mobility selected the
Company as its exclusive licensee for the Motorola brand for
corded and cordless telephones for residential and office use
in Europe, Russian Federation, Middle East, Africa and Asia
(including China, India, South East Asia and Australia). The
Group has subsequently changed its activities to include design,
sales and marketing activities of telephone products under the
Motorola brand in the above territories. The prospects for this
activity continue to be good and provide a positive addition
to the Group’s assembly service. The Board will continue to
explore business opportunities which could complement the
Group’s current telephone related business.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

ESl A

The Group has executed a sales and purchase agreement
to acquire a company engaged principally in the processing
and trading of used computer-related components such as
integrated circuit chips, hard-disk and motherboards from
developed countries to developing countries. Due diligence
is underway, and subject to completion, the Group will then
diversify into computer component trading business. The Board
will continue to explore new business opportunities which
could diversity the Group’s current business and we consider
will bring value to shareholders as a whole.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity
to extend our sincere thanks to our customers, suppliers, and
staff for their continued support, and to assure shareholders
and bondholders that we will work tirelessly to improve the
Company’s performance.

Ip Chi Ming
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 20 March 2013
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEBN®R DM
B

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group recorded a
turnover of approximately HK$349.6 million which represents
an increase of approximately 47.5% as compared to the
corresponding figure for the year ended 31 December 2011.
The gross profit for the year under review was approximately
HK$46.5 million as compared to approximately HK$8.8 million
for the previous year.

During the year, the Group focused on providing assembly
services at its subsidiary, Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics Co.,
Ltd. in Meizhou in the PRC, and the sales and marketing
of residential telephone products under its licence for the
Motorola brand. The turnover and the gross profit for the year
ended 31 December 2012 are set out as below:

Turnover =
Gross profit EH

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Directors consider that the telephones and related
equipment business is the sole reportable operating segment
of the Group. Additional disclosure in relation to segment
information is not presented as the Directors assess the
performance of the sole reportable segment based on the
consistent information as disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The decrease in current ratio from 50.8% to 42.1% was mainly
due to the decrease in bill receivable discounted with full
recourse and the increase in the trade and other payables.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had cash on hand
of approximately HK$9.9 million, net current liabilities of
approximately HK$86.8 million, total assets of approximately
HK$68.2 million and shareholders’ deficit of approximately
HK$81.6 million.

The Group has HK$1.3 million bank borrowings as at 31
December 2012 (2011: HK$14.4 million).

GENERAL RATIO

No debt to equity ratio is available as the Group is in a negative
equity position.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year ended 31 December 2012, no shares were
issued upon the exercise of share options by option holders.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, no convertible
bonds had been converted into conversion shares.
EXCHANGE RATE

All sales in the current year were denominated in RMB
and USD, whilst the majority of the Group's expenses were
denominated in RMB and HK dollars.

SECURITY INVESTMENTS

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries
and associated companies during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEBN®R DM
B

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As previously disclosed, two wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company, namely Mondial Communications Limited (“MCL")
and Suncorp Communications Limited (“SCL") have initially,
received two notices of statutory demands dated 10 March
2011 from a firm of solicitors for and acting on behalf of a
former subsidiary of the Company in liquidation, demanding
payment of HK$91,177,872 due by MCL and HK$128,785,748
due by SCL to the aforesaid former subsidiary (the “Claims”).
The Company has sought legal advice and has vigorously
defended against the Claims since then. MCL and SCL received
the same statutory demands again dated 19 July 2011 in
relation to the Claims.

As far as the Directors are aware, the Claims by Suncorp
Industrial Limited (“SIL") (in liquidation) in both statutory
demands against SCL and MCL related to debts which have
previously been fully written off or impairment have been made
at the books of SCL and MCL at the year ended 31 December
2007, and accordingly there is no such debts in the accounts
and records of SCL and MCL at any financial year ended 31
December 2008 with SIL.

By an order made on 1 June 2011, the Liquidators were
sanctioned to take out legal proceedings in the name and on
behalf of the SIL (in liquidation) against the Company, SCL and
MCL. However, no legal action or winding-up proceedings had
even been taken by the Liquidators against the Company or
SCL or MCL up to the date hereof.

Based on legal advice sought, as the Claims sought have
already been fully set-off, there is no solid ground to serve
the statutory demands against MCL and SCL. Nonetheless,
assuming that the Claims against SCL and MCL could be
justified, such Claims would not have any material adverse
effect on the Group as both SCL and MCL are of negative net
asset and have no significant revenue for the past financial year
and are insignificant subsidiaries whether in terms of asset,
revenue or operation within the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Save and except the Claims and an unsubstantiated complaint
advanced by the liquidator of SIL against the Company and its
directors concerning the operation of SIL before its liquidation,
as at the date hereof, no member of the Group was engaged
in any litigation or arbitration of material importance and there
was no litigation or claim of material importance known to the
Directors to be pending or threatened against any member of
the Group.

EMPLOYEES

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of employees with reference to the market
condition. The Board may exercise its discretion to grant
share options to the executive directors and employees as an
incentive to their contribution to the Group. During the year
under review, no share options had been granted by the Group
to the employees in accordance with the share option scheme.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

~ 8 & #

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Mr. IP Chi Ming
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. XIAO Qingmin

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. WONG Sin Fai, Cynthia

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

LEGAL ADVISORS

Hong Kong:

Tang Tso & Lau

Tso Au Yim & Yeung
Bermuda:

Conyers Dill & Pearman

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
East West Bank, Hong Kong Branch
HSBC

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

Suncorp Technologies Limited

£3
HITES
RERELE

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATONE &
HESAE

BLFHTES:
FEREH R+
FEEELE
FREXE

NAWE

"EEX LT

BB

BEMMETERERRA
B IFET 2 At AT
BEH RS

EEER

ZE

HEBIEMIT
EEERGEMT

ZE S

Conyers Dill & Pearman

FTEARRI]T

ERRIT(BB)ERAA
EXRITBEDT
ELRTT

2R EE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

HEMEERLF



CORPORATE INFORMATION

~E BN

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
2/F, Shui On Centre,

6-8 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

MANUFACTURING CENTRE IN THE PEOPLE’S
REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Meizhou Guo Wei Suncorp Electronics Co., Ltd.

AD1 Section, The Economey Exploitation Area

Meizhou, Guangdong Province
The People’s Republic of China

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited
26 Burnaby Street

Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Secretaries Limited
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

WEBSITE

www.suncorptech.com.hk

STOCK CODE
1063
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES

EERIETRAERE
B

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON, aged 63, is responsible
for the Group’s overall marketing and product development
strategy. He is a fellow of the Chartered Institute of Marketing.

Ip Chi Ming, aged 51, has over 20 years of experience in
trading and marketing in the food products industry as well as
extensive working experience in corporate strategic planning,
overall management, business development and sales and
marketing of which approximately 11 years' experience as
director of listed companies. At present, Mr. Ip is a non-
executive director of Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Holdings)
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange (SEHK stock
code: 682).

Xiao Qingmin, aged 34, has over 10 years of experience in the
electronic industry. Mr. Xiao is currently a marketing director in
a medium-sized electronics company in the People’s Republic of
China (the "PRC"). Mr. Xiao had extensive experience in sales
and marketing and had held management roles in electronic
companies, and has an established network of relationship with
business operators in the above industry in the PRC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Lu Bei Lin, aged 42, independent non-executive director of
the Company. She obtained her certificate of completion in
Management of Cultural and Arts Affairs from the Tongji
University. Ms. Lu has over 10 years of experience in the
cultural and hospitality industry in the People’s Republic of
China.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES
ESRFTETHAEGHE

Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas, aged 35, independent non-executive
director of the Company. Mr. Lee has extensive experience in
auditing, accounting and financial management. He is now
the Partner of Lee, Au & Co. Certified Public Accountant.
He is also an independent non-executive director of Dongwu
Cement International Limited (SEHK stock code:695), Active
Group Holdings Limited (SEHK stock code 1096), and Inno-
Tech Holdings Limited (SEHK stock code:8202), all companies
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Lee
previously worked as an Assistant Financial Controller in a
multinational luxury brands group and also worked at one
of the Big Four International Accounting Firms. Mr. Lee is a
fellow of the Association Chartered Certified Accountants,
a Practising Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, a Certified Tax Advisor and member of
the Hong Kong Taxation Institute, a Certified Internal Auditor
and member of the Institute of Internal Auditors, a Certified
Information Systems Auditor and member of the ISACA. Mr.
Lee holds a bachelor's degree in science from University of
Warwick and a second bachelor's degree in Chinese Law from
the Tsinghua University, Beijing.

Lee Ka Sing, Joseph, aged 56, has over 23 years of experience
in finance, garment and food and beverage business, as well
as extensive managerial working experience. Mr. Lee was
responsible for overall strategic and management, and had
held various senior positions in the above industries. Mr. Lee
was a director and shareholder of Thai Inn Restaurant between
2008-2011, and was the sole proprietor and a director of Jet
Blue & Co. and JB Industrial Ltd. respectively, both companies
mainly engage in garment trading business, during the period
from 1989 - 2004.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
LEEARE

The Board of the Company is pleased to present this Corporate
Government Report together with annual financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to high standards of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
Board, sound internal control, transparency, independence and
accountability to all shareholders.

Throughout the financial year of 2012, the Group had
applied the principles as set out in (i) the Code of Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of the Stock Exchange
(the "Listing Rules”) during the period from 1 January 2012
to 31 March 2012; and (ii) the Corporate Governance Code
and Corporate Governance Report (the “New CG Code”)
during the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012,
and unless otherwise stated, which in the opinion of the Board,
are not appropriate to follow.

The Company conducts periodic review on its corporate
governance practices to ensure that the Company can meet
the requirements of the CG Code and New CG Code on an
on-going basis. The key corporate governance principles and
practices of the Company are summarized as below:

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

The Board is mandated with promoting the success of the
Company by providing leadership and supervising control of
the business of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Company has the following
members on the Board:

Executive Directors:

Mr. IP Chi Ming
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. XIAO Qingmin

Suncorp Technologies Limited

AR BEEEMAREACEEARE
kEEz_T——F+-_A=+—HIHF
BZ2FUBRE -

ERERER
ARABNERBKTZRIFLEE
ERREF  ARAZLEERRE
EEAZESE BRIABEZE B
BE - BUMRAZERRME -

SN
/B
.
&

RZE-—ZFUHEE  AEEHRZ
E—_"#—fF—HE®E-_Z——-%=A
S+ —HHREERBRIMERLTH
A(TERRADMETHEEERT
TR ([REERTAL AR
R —ZE——FMA—BE-_ZT—=
F+ZA=+—HBHACERLmHA
figx+mbxERTFARMEERRS
((HEEERTA]) MEAMERA - ES
BHAEESRARAEETERIN -

ARAEHMEHECRERTMR  BR
ARBEAFENTELRE AT LI
ERERBRTHZIRE - ARBEMAZE
EREERRAREABALT -

EEECARKRER

ESABAERERAER R
TRARREERKY

REAZERY ARAEFGZKEN

N

_‘

HITESE:
EEXHEE
Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATONYE 4
HES AL

HEMEERLF



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERES

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs"):

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages
10 to 11 of this Annual Report.

Under the Listing Rules, every listed issuer is required to have at
least three INEDs, at least one of whom must have appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. The number of INEDs has met the
requirement of the Listing Rules and represented one-half of
the total Board members. Further, at least one of them has the
appropriate professional qualifications in accounting or related
financial management expertise.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to the requirement of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of
the guidelines. Regular review will be made on the Board
composition to ensure the Company has a balance of skills,
expertise and experience appropriate for the requirements of
the business of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

LEEARE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 of the New CG Code, which
has come into effect from 1 April 2012, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Up to the date of this report, all Directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending training
course or reading relevant materials on the topics related to
corporate governance and regulations.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Company follows a formal and transparent procedure for
the appointment of new Directors to the Board. The Board
will consider on a regular basis whether necessary changes are
needed in respect of the structure, size and composition of the
Board and to identify suitably qualified candidates if there is
such a need. In accordance with the existing Bye-laws of the
Company (the “Bye-laws”), every newly appointed Director
shall hold office till the next following general meeting of
the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that
meeting.

According to the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting of
the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or,
if their number is a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation
at least once every three years. For the avoidance of doubt, all
Directors, including the Chairman of the Board, shall be subject
to retirement by rotation.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Code Provision A.2 of the New CG Code, the roles
of chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. However, in
view of the current nature of the Company, the Board opines
that it is not necessary to appoint a chairman or chief executive
officer and daily operation of the Group is delegated to
executive Directors, department heads and various committees.
In this circumstances, the Board considers that the present
practice has already addressed the concerns of the New CG
Code in this respect.
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Non-Executive Directors (Deviation from Code
Provision A.4.1)

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1 of the New CG Code,
non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific
term subject to re-election. None of the existing INEDs are
engaged on specific term, and it constituted a deviation of
Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. However all Directors,
including INEDs are subject to retirement by rotation at each
annual general meeting at least once every three years under
the Bye-laws. In the circumstances, the Board considers that
the present practice has already addressed the concerns of the
New CG Code in this respect.

Numbers of Board Meetings and Directors’
Attendance

EXZgvERRER ()

FHITES (RBETRIEILALN)

REHERE AT ZTRIGXALT
FRTEEZZERARELH YA
BEXENER -HERCBELFNTE
ENRETERRE LEBRECEE
ARl STRIMGEXAANZ (REE - AT
REARAR REERRBFAS L
2RES(BRBUFNTES)HEE
LEB=FHERE-R -FHEN &
EeRREMZERCRREHERE
ASTRIEM T B2 B

ESEERNARESHER

During the financial year of 2012 under review, 6 board R-E-——FENENREE E5e8
meetings were held and the attendance of each Director at the TTAREH SESZERBROT:
Board meetings was as follows:
Attendance/
Number of Board meetings
HER
Name of Directors: EEpE: ESSEERY
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATONYE 4 3/6
Mr. IP Chi Ming ELEAEE 5/6
Mr. SO Chung Shing BRIPR A 6/6
Ms. XIAO Yanni (Note 1) Bt (ftit1) 5/6
Mr. XIAO Qingmin (Note 2) HESEE (Mit2) N/A 7~ F
Dr. HUI Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP (Note 3) FREELE  KTV#L (Hi3) 2/6
Mr. HO Kwan Tat (Note 4) AEZERE (Fita) 2/6
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony (Note 5) BERLE (BF5) 2/6
Ms. LU Bei Lin PEREM L+ 4/6
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas FEERAE 5/6
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph (Note 6) FREKE (Hite) 3/6
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LEEARE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Numbers of Board Meetings and Directors’
Attendance (continued)

Notes:

1. Ms. Xiao Yanni resigned as an executive director on 5
December 2012.

2. Mr. Xiao Qingmin was appointed as an executive director on 5
December 2012.

3. Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP ceased to be an independent non-
executive director on 4 May 2012.

4. Mr. Ho Kwan Tat ceased to be an independent non-executive
director on 4 May 2012.

5. Mr. Lo Chi Ming, Anthony ceased to be an independent non-
executive director on 4 May 2012.

6. Mr. Lee Ka Sing, Joseph was appointed as an independent
non-executive director on 2 August 2012.

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and on an ad
hoc basis. The Bye-laws allows Board meetings to be conducted
by means of telephones or other communications equipment
and any resolutions to be passed by way of written resolutions
circulated to and signed by all Directors from time to time
when necessary unless such as are temporarily unable to act
through ill-health or disability.

At least 14 days’ notice for regular Board meetings and
reasonable notice for non-regular Board meetings are given
to all Directors so as to ensure that each of them had an
opportunity to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary
assists the Directors in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied
with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are sent
in full to all Directors at least 3 days before the date of the
Board meeting.
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EEgCARKRER (K)

EXESRNERESHER(A)

Hit

—

HEREL+TRZE——F+-AAH
BIHTEE -

2. HESLTER -_ZE——F+=-AFH
ERTANITES -

3. HEEELE ATALR-T-—%
TAMBE I EBTFRTES -

4. MBEELER_Z-—_FRAMABRK
IFHEBIFRTES -

5 SEARER-_T-—_FRHANAK
IEHEBILFRTES -

6. EREXER-_ZE-——FENA-RE
REAEBUFNTES -

EESSRERAREREAR
EZeTHRUEEEERTEE QO
AMAAETEES SR NEELFAE
MBNRBET  URR DU ERBRTE
RerREEBERREECEOARZRA
BEMRER  HEWESERRREK
T MEME K AREETTERER® °

TRESORFHESTELRNIFER
EFCER N ERTELTHNAEZA
MkEENRN UERSEZEAH
ShFEEZ - APNEBDHEZRRES
mai TRERMBERRAEAIE
BET BRMEMCEZEXHEE
R AYMELZREZ 28

Fo

HEMEERLF



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings (continued)

After the meeting, draft minutes of the Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before execution
and approval. All Board minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and available for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice given by the Directors. Every Director is
entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials
and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board opines that it is not necessary to appoint a Chairman
or Chief Executive Officer and daily operation of the Group is
delegated to executive Directors, department heads and various
committees.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
for overseeing particular aspect of the Company’s affairs. All
Board committees of the Company are established with clearly
defined written terms of reference which set out the scope and
authorities of the respective committee. The terms of reference
are available to shareholders for inspection on the Company’s
website. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of
the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary,
are circulated to all Board members and the committees are
required to report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate.

As at the date of this report, the members of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee are:

Audit Committee

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman)
Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph
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LEEARE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee

Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas

Nomination Committee

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides an important link between
Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within
the scope of the audit of the Company. The Audit Committee
was established in March 2000 with written terms of reference
and is currently consists of three members, of whom all are
INEDs.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
appointment of auditors on an annual basis including a review
of the audit scope and the audit fees; ensuring the objectivity
and independence of the auditors, meeting with the auditors
to discuss issues arising from the final audit and any matters
the auditors suggest to discuss; reviewing the sufficiency and
effectiveness of the internal controls; reviewing the annual
and interim report in accordance with the accounting polices
and practices and relevant accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and the legal requirements; serving as a focal point for
communication between other Directors and the auditors in
respect of the duties relating to financial reporting.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to

discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy when necessary.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) ZES (&)

Audit Committee (continued) EREES (B)

During the financial year of 2012 under review, two committee R-E——E0BEUHEE T8
meetings were held and the attendance of each committee TTMREH SZEZERBRIOT
member at the committee meeting was as follows:

e
4t

Attendance/
Number of Committee
meetings attended

Name of Committee members ZESHENS HER EEESE Y
Dr. HUI Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP (Chairman) (Note 1)  FFREESE4L K P+ (TE) (H:21) 1/2
Mr. HO Kwan Tat (Note 2) MEELEE (Hi22) 12
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony (Note 3) BEREE(HiE3) 172
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman) (Note 4) TESE (FE) (HiE4) 1/2
Ms. LU Bei Lin (Note 5) BERE AL (H/E5) 12
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph (Note 6) FRELE (Wite) 172
1. Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP ceased to be a chairman of the 1. HrRERLE . K EWMITR _E——F
Audit Committee on 4 May 2012. FANAKIENEERZZEEER -
2. Mr. Ho Kwan Tat ceased to be a member of the Audit 2. AEEEENR-_E——FERANAK 18
Committee on 4 May 2012. IFHHEEZZEENE -

3. Mr. Lo Chi Ming, Anthony ceased to be a member of the Audit 3. BERAEEN-_TE-—-FRANAR
Committee on 4 May 2012. IFPFEZEEENE -

4. Mr. Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas was appointed as a chairman of the 4. HEELEN_T——_FN\A-_AE

Audit Committee on 2 August 2012. ZRAERBREZESXRE -
5. Ms. Lu Bei Lin was appointed as a member of the Audit 5. EEMLZIN-_T-——FNA_BE
Committee on 2 August 2012. ZHEREREZEGNE -

6. Mr. Lee Ka Sing, Joseph was appointed as a member of the 6. FREXER_ZT—_FNAZRAE
Audit Committee on 2 August 2012. ZHERBREEGKE °
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the committee meetings held in the financial year of
2012, the Audit Committee performed the work summarized
below:

- Reviewing the financial reports and results
announcement for the following financial period before
submission to the Board for approval:-

- for the year ended 31 December 2011

- for six months ended 30 June 2012

- Reviewing the auditors’ independence and report,
recommending to the Board for the re-appointment
of the external auditors at the 2012 annual general
meeting.

The announcement results of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2012 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established for the purposes
of ensuring there are formal and transparent procedures
for setting policies on the remuneration for the Directors.
No Directors and executives can determine his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee was established
in March 2000 with written terms of reference and is currently
consists of two members, of whom both are INEDs, namely Lee
Ka Sing, Joseph (Chairman) and Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent

professional advice when necessary.

Two resolutions have been passed by the Remuneration
Committee during the financial year ended 31 December 2012.
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TRERES

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established in 1 April 2012
with the written terms in compliance with Code A.5.2. There
are two members in the Nomination Committee comprising
two INEDs, namely Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman) and Lee Ka
Sing, Joseph. The principal responsibilities of the Nomination
Committee are to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors.

During the year, one resolution has been passed by the
Nomination Committee during the financial year ended 31
December 2012. The Nomination Committee reviewed the
structure, size and composition of the Board and assessed the
independence of INED.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in preparing
the financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012,
the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the applicable laws were complied with. The Directors
believe that they have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently, and made judgment and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable and have ensured the financial
statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditors, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited, are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 34 to 36.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal Control System

The Board has overall responsibilities for the establishment
and maintenance of an adequate and effective internal control
system to safeqguard the Group's assets against unauthorized
use or disposition, and to protect the interest of shareholders
of the Company.

The Group has in place an effective internal control system
which encompasses sound control environment, appropriate
segregation of duties, well-defined policies and procedures,
close monitoring and is reviewed and enhanced by the
management at regular intervals.

The Group is committed to maintaining and upholding good
corporate governance practices and internal control system. In
respect of the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group has
engaged external consultants, CT Partners Consultants Limited,
to review the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system on the purchase and payment cycle of telephones and
related equipment business in Hong Kong office under COSO
Framework and make recommendations for improvement
and strengthening of its internal control system. Based on
the reports on the findings from the external consultants, the
Board was satisfied that the Group has operated an effective
internal control system.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the financial year of 2012, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s external auditors, HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited were set out belows:
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Fees paid/payable to
external auditors

Services rendered for the Group mAKERA ZRE ERREMMEZE2E R

HK$'000

FET

Audit services EZRG 750
Non-audit services (Taxation and FEEZRE

professional services): (IR EMBERS) 208

Total: FEE 958
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TRERBRRS

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Wong Sin Fai Cynthia (“Ms. Wong") was appointed as
the company secretary of the Company with effect from 15
February 2011. She is responsible to the Board for ensuring the
board procedures are followed and that the Board is briefed on
legislative, regulatory and corporate governance developments.

Up to the date of this report, Ms. Wong has undertaken not
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction. Based
on specific enquiry of all the Directors, the Directors have
complied with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code throughout the financial year of 2012.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders and, in particular, use annual general meeting or
other general meetings to communicate with shareholders and
encourage their participation in such meetings.

At least twenty (20) clear business days’ notice for annual
general meeting and at least ten (10) clear business days’
notice for all other general meetings are given to shareholders
of the Company before the meeting.

Details of poll voting procedures will be explained during the
proceedings of meetings and any questions from shareholders
regarding the voting by way of poll will be answered. Poll
results will be posted on the website of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited on the business day following the general
meeting.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

To promote communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.suncorptech.com.hk where extensive information
and updates on the Company's business developments and
operations, financial information and other information are
posted.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company keeps on promoting investor relations and
enhancing communication with the existing Shareholders and
potential investors. It welcomes suggestions from investors,
stakeholders and the public. Enquiries to the Board or the
Company may be sent by post to the Company’s principal place
of business in Hong Kong. During the year ended 31 December
2012, there is no significant change in the Company’s
memorandum and articles of association.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHT

As one of the measures to safequard shareholder’s interest
and rights, separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’
meetings on each substantial issue, including the election of
individual directors, for shareholders’ consideration and voting.
All resolutions put forward at shareholders’ meeting will be
voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll voting
results will be posted on the SEHK website and the Company’s
website after the relevant shareholders’ meeting.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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RIGHT TO CONVENE SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING

Special general meeting may be convened by the Board on
requisition of shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company or by such shareholders
who made the requisition (the “Requisitionists”) (as the case
may be) pursuant to Article 58 of the bye-laws of the Company
(the "Bye-Laws”). Such requisition must state the object of
business to be transacted at the meeting and must be signed
by the Requisitionists and deposited at the registered office of
the Company or the Company’s principal place of business in
Hong Kong.

Shareholders should follow the requirements and procedures
as set out in such Bye-Laws for convening a special general
meeting. Shareholders may put forward proposals at general
meeting of the Company by sending the same to the Company
at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong.

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, shareholders
may send written enquiries to the Company. Shareholders may

send their enquiries or requests in respect of their rights to the
Company's principal place of business in Hong Kong.

On behalf of the Board

Ip Chi Ming
Executive Director

20 March 2013
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHS
I

The Directors of the Company present their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and it also
provides corporate management services. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the provision of assembly service of
telephone and related products and the sales and marketing of
residential telephone products under its licence arrangements
under the Motorola brand.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on page 37.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for
the past financial years is set out on page 132.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the Group continued its activities to include
design, sales and marketing activities of telephone products
under the Motorola brand and extended the customer base
from Asia to include Central & Eastern Europe, The Middle
East, and Africa. The percentage of turnover with Shenzhen
Guo Wei Electronics Co., Ltd (“Guo Wei"), the Group’s jointly
controlled entity (i.e. 25% owned by the Group), in 2012 was
34% (which has changed from 2011 when it was 36.4%) and
other customers was 66%. Guo Wei was the largest customer
of the Group in 2012, and at the same time, was the largest
supplier of the Group, which accounted for 94% of the
purchases of the Group.

At no time during the year did a Director, an associate of
a Director (within the meaning of the Listing Rules) or a
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
have an interest in any of the Group’s largest customer or the
largest supplier.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$3.3 million
on property, plant and equipment.

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group are set out in Note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in Note 28 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. IP Chi Ming

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON

Mr. SO Chung Shing (Resigned on 1 February 2013)
Ms. XIAO Yanni (Resigned on 5 December 2012)
Mr. XIAO Qingmin (Appointed on 5 December 2012)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Dr. HUI Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP (Ceased on 4 May 2012)

Mr. HO Kwan Tat (Ceased on 4 May 2012)

Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony (Ceased on 4 May 2012)
Ms. LU Bei Lin

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph (Appointed on 2 August 2012)

In accordance with Clauses 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Ip Chi Ming, Mr. Xiao Qingmin, Mr. Lee Ho Yiu,
Thomas and Mr. Lee Ka Sing, Joseph will retire by rotation at
the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each of the Directors is the period from
the date of last re-election up to his retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS
IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, chief executive and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the Part XV of
the SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were as follows: —

Long Position
Ordinary shares of HK$0.003 each of the Company

Number of ordina

EEZBRBEN

RREERTZRRBEFAG LERE
T2EF HMERAKETURN—FRA
MMERE CEEMERN RMATREZ
RBEL -

EERFETBRABZROESR

R-Z——%+-_A=+—H =%
FETHRABRBEEZHEALEARAR
AREREEZE (TEERBELFRBER
{Fl EXVED) 2 B 1 ~ 48 A% 1n ok (B i 3
o EB)REBEES KBS GH EXVE
FIRSDEBEBMA LB KW FT 2 #E
a AR (RREBREEFRBERA
BFRBRXESRAEI R AER 2R
RKR) VR BEES LB EENE
R BRENREZEAFEZER
itz R POK R+ (iR B L 55 Al B
BT AE R ETAMAENEEART R
Bz ERRARIT :

s
A2 a] B R EEO0.0038 T 2 B#K

ry shares held

FREBRBE
Percentage
of the issued
Personal Corporate share capital
Name of Directors interests interests of the Company
EARRDF
Y] BARER DRER ERITREEI
(Note 1)
(1)
(%)
Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON 26,078 - 0.01
IP Chi Ming ®EH 1 0.00
Notes: Wit -
1. The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of the 1. ZBEEBSHEBREARRZEETH

Company’s issued share capital of 187,951,557.

7187,951,557 %51 & «
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTERESTS
IN SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of
the Directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (iii)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTIONS

On 4 May 2012, the old share option scheme dated 23 May
2002 was terminated (“Old Scheme”) and a new share
option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme"”) was adopted
by shareholders on 4 May 2012, under which the Directors
may, at their discretion, grant share options to eligible persons
including Directors and employees to subscribe shares in the
Company.

No share option was granted during the year.

At 31 December 2012, no share options granted had remained
outstanding.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued) BhRE (E)
Particulars of the Share Option Scheme are set out in Note 29 BRETEFBHN G VB HRRM
to the consolidated financial statements. 29

The following table discloses the movements in the Company’s TREBEEREZARABERENST

share options held by employees during the year: N2 &8 o
Outstanding Outstanding
Exercise at Forfeited Expired at
price 1 January during during 31 December
Date of grant per share  Exercise period Notes 2012 the year the year 2012
R=B-Z& R-E-Zf
-A-B T-R=1-H
A SRTHEE  TEH i1 i & 17 6 ERRK ERER OEixid
Other 25 May 2007 HK$12.27% T 25 May 2007 to (a) 13,261 - (13,261) -
employees of 24 May 2012
the Company's “3%tE ZETLERA
subsidiaries RA-+EA “+IRE-E-2%
ERAHEAF RR=t+EA
JEMER
Note: BizE
(@) The share options are exercisable subject to (i) up to 50% of (@) BREZTEAZIATRES : (&=
the share options are exercisable from 25 May 2007 to 24 May ES0% . BERENH_ZZTLEFRA
2008; and (i) all remaining share options are exercisable from 25 “+HRHBRE-ETN\FRA-TWEA
May 2008 to 24 May 2012. IFERRE AATIE ¢ RaliBR TR A AR

H-ZZN\FRA-t+HBRE_-ZT
—ZFRAZ+WAFBHERTE -

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Br BT EE & ON - AN ]S E A R Y
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements BRARNFAEAEEERET I ERT
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the e UEEZREBKREADRISEMN
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any H ) EE 2 IRty EHER M o

other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SHARES

As at 31 December 2012, the Directors and the chief executive
of the Company were not aware of any other person (other
than the Directors and the chief executive of the Company)
who had, or was deemed to have, interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares, which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who
was directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any member of
the Group.

GUARANTEES TO SUBSIDIARY/AFFILIATED
COMPANY

As at 31 December 2012, guarantee in an amount of
USD2,000,000 was given by the Company to DBS Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited in respect of banking facilities granted
to Suncorp Global Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company.

Details of the jointly controlled entity are set out in Note 17 to
the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company has no reserve available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2012.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, a Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(@)  the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the Independent Non-executive
Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an

incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of which
are set out in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

Suncorp Technologies Limited

ARARZ AR D KR

WZE——F+-_A=+—H ' &A2Q7
WEIESIRTFERER 2 FE -

BEBRE-NN\—FRAE (KERT) -
ARBIZHEANBBREAEDIR - EET
SIBER - ARRARE MRS -
FNBABERFERDIE - 10 :

(@) ARBEREXBRDIKRE - EHE
BEHER K

b) AAREECAEREEERA LD
RER I EH B BTN R i

BERBERE

ARRBZ A B AR B R E A I B
BEBERELEARS REXQF
ARUPMBRERRBZHEH RN -

BYFHTERZZE

BB EHRAEBGE KRFAIELHK
BIRBUFRTESHAB LM E L
ZEERRE -ARARRERBUIF
HITEEHRBILAL -

M BUR

AEE EEFWREGFNEASHE
EE2RE  ERRENTIL -

EEMenFHE AR SMALTLE
BEE - EARARTRLBZTES
HHTEE

ARRIERMBRETEERHEFR
REREE ZRE  FEFRIERKES
M IwEM 29 °

HEMEERLF



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHS

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY?’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

AUDITOR

The accounts for the year ended 31 December 2012 were
audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited whose term
of office will expire upon the forthcoming annual general
meeting. A resolution for the re-appointment of HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited as the auditors of the Company for the
subsequent year is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

The accounts for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2011
were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng. In March 2012,
the practice of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng was reorganised as
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited. Save for the above, there
has been no other change in the auditors of the Company in
any of the preceding three years.

On behalf of the Board

IP Chi Ming
Executive Director
Hong Kong, 20 March 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BYZBMRSE

31/F, Gloucester Tower &

. ) The Landmark IR
HLBEE &t HFH A RS D ) pegder Street BTE 15
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited Carival =i S
Chartered Accountants Hong Kong ERTITKRE3E
Certified Public Accountants
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF REERNEERATRE

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 37 to 131, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2012, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Vo BR R E

AUDITORS’' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the Group’s loss and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2
to the consolidated financial statements which indicates that
the Group incurred a net loss of approximately HK$27,811,000
during the year ended 31 December 2012 and, as of that date,
the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
approximately HK$86,765,000. These conditions, along with
other matters as set forth in Note 2, indicate the existence of a
material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Jonathan T. S. Lai
Practising Certificate Number: P04165

Hong Kong, 20 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains

Distribution and selling expenses

Operating expenses

Impairment loss recognised on
trade and other receivables

Fair value change on held-for-trading #H{EE &1 & 2

investments

Fair value change on convertible
notes designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

Finance costs

Loss before tax
Income tax expense

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive expense
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations

Total comprehensive expense
for the year

Loss per share (HK$)
- Basic

- Diluted

N2

mEZTHEHWK R
| Fortheyearended 3 December 2012 BESE SIS
2012 2011
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$' 000
Bt & FET FAET
Wz 8 349,626 237,038
HEKAR (303,106) (228,266)
EH 46,520 8,772
HAp g A K sz 9 1,773 4,588
HEENHERAX (28,796) (22,756)
RERY (37,759) (29,345)
FEWE 5 BR 2 N E At fE Uk
FIBEZERAREBE (185) (13,271)
NEEEE) (5,924) (58)
ETEARAFEYA
Bk ik Eg
2 ANEEES 27 (2,225) (11,850)
B 7% R AR 10 (1,215) (1,207)
B RIEE (27.811) (65,127)
P38 2 13 - (2,601)
KEEEFE 11 (27,811) (67,728)
Htt2HEBAX
BREFINET
BN =R (116) (249)
AEEEEBAAHE
(27,927) (67,977)
BREB (BT 15
—EK (0.16) (0.59)
—#8 (0.16) (0.59)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
REMBMRR K
B

2012 2011
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$' 000
B & FHET FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE REE 16 5174 12,242
Interest in a jointly controlled R—HEEERA
entity ZHEm 17 - =
5,174 12,242
Current assets RBEE
Inventories TE 19 2,244
Trade, bill and other receivables FEME 5 IR - B 20 37,025 41,430
SRR EMERIE
Bill receivable discounted with MEEZHmERE
full recourse Z e BE IR iR 21 1,317 14,414
Held-for-trading investments HIEEERE 22 12,541 11,939
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBEIR S 23 9,872 11,475
62,999 79,258
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables ENE SERF R 24 40,784 30,665
H b FE {4 5K 8
Advance drawn on bill receivable  FEXMAEZEBEBREZ
discounted with full recourse AL IR Z 15 2 B 3K 25 1,317 14,414
Amount due to a former director BN —RAES A 26 33,794 32,609
Trade and other payables to EN—HeERAES
a jointly controlled entity AR 0 I H At B A< R IE 17 33,869 39,805
Convertible notes designated ?a BENYE
as at fair value through profit SIABREZ
or loss ARERE 27 40,000 38,477
149,764 155,970
Net current liabilities RBEEEE (86,765) (76,712)
Total assets less current liabilities REERAEBEE (81,591) (64,470)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e B BRRE

Capital and reserves R K @
Share capital R
Reserves i

Total equity miER

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 March

2012 2011
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$"000
Pif o TER TAT
28 564 392
(82,155) (64,862)
(81,591) (64,470)

BAUBHRRAEN_E—=F=A=+
HESESHERKETE  FH T

2013 and were signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Ip Chi Ming
SHRE

EEREREE

Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton %t &

Director

EF
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BB MR R &
B

2012 2011
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$'000
B & FHET FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHTB AR 2&E 18 166 166
Current assets RBEE
Deposits and prepayments HEe RENKIE 4,542 5,748
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBR LIRS 23 455 732
4,997 6,480
Current liabilities REBAE
Accrued charges and other JEETF > K EL A
payables AN 1,777 1,243
Amount due to a former director B —RBIEE A 26 22,670 21,620
Amount due to a subsidiary e — B 22 B 5/18 18 78 1,160
Convertible notes designated EBEREAFEIA
as at fair value through profit BaRoIBRER
or loss 27 40,000 38,477
64,525 62,500
Net current liabilities REBAEEE (59,528) (56,020)
Total assets less current liabilities REERABE R (59,362) (55,854)
Capital and reserves BRAER @
Share capital Bz A 28 564 392
Reserves i 31 (59,926) (56,246)
Total equity mER (59,362) (55,854)

The financial statements were approved and authorised for MERRER_E—=F=-A=-1+HE
issue by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2013 and were BEQHAEREETE YR THES

signed on its behalf by: REREZE -
Mr. Ip Chi Ming Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
BXHEE Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton %4
Director Director
EZE EE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Em 2 E R
S Forteerended 31 e

Attributable to owners of the Company

VAN
r A

KDREFARE
Other Share
Share Share  Contributed capital Translation  options Accumulated
capital  premium  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve losses Total
Hf
ke RMHEE SABR EREE  AERE BRERE ZHEE 3t
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Térn T TEr T TEr T TEr  TEx
(Note)
Wit)
At 1 January 2011 R-5--F-5-A 2132719 402,725 - 14,945 U7 107 (731486) (40.183)
Loss for the year T5EER - - - - - - (6178 (61728)
Other comprehensive expense ~~ AFEEM2ARR
for the year
Fxchange differences on BERNFHRNZR
translating foreign operations - - - - (249) - - (249)
Total comprehensive expense KERRERRAE
for the year - - - - (249) - (67,728)  (67,977)
Capital Reduction (Note 28(a)) BB (F328(a)) (273,005) - IB00S . g S s s
Reduction of contributed HIRA AR (HE28)
surplus (Note 28(a)) \ - - (273,005) - - - 273,005 -
lssue of shares by way of placing ~ WEEAAE{TRH 118 850 - - - - - B
Forfeiture of vested share options  R4E 58 2 BifiE - - - - - (15) 15 =
At 31 December 2011 RZF-——E+ZA=1-H 39 446,297 - 14,945 ) 9 (526,194 (64,470)
Loss for the year rEEER - - - - - - s s
Other comprehensive expense ~~ AEEEMZERR
for the year ‘
Fxchange differences on BERNRBZELZE
translating foreign operations - - - - (116) - - (116)
Total comprehensive expense. ~ AEF2ARRAE
for the year - - - - (116) - 1811 (21.927)
lsue of shares by way of placing ~ NEEFARARE m 1063 - - - - - 10806
Expiry of share options BREER - - = - = (9) 9 =
At 31 December 2012 R-F-Z#+-A=1-A 54 456,931 - 14,945 (118) - (553913)  (81591)

R_E——F+-_A=1+—H £A&£E

At 31 December 2012, the accumulated losses of the Group
included accumulated losses of approximately HK$44,357,000
(2011: HK$44,357,000) attributable to its jointly controlled
entity.

Note: Other capital reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium of the subsidiaries at the date on which they were
acquired by the Group and the nominal value of the share
capital issued as consideration for the acquisition.

ZRFERBREAS

DRI REt

JE5 18 #944,357,0008 L (ZF ——F :
44,357,000 7T) °

Wt : ARERE 2 BB A a1 P B A R4
AKBUYFEE B ZBRAREMRER
EEESNBREMETZRAEE
ZBEZER -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ZERENE X

Operating activities
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Fair value change on
held-for-trading investments
Fair value change on convertible
notes designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
Impairment loss recognised
on trade and other receivables
Reversal of impairment loss
recognised on trade receivables
Interest expense
Interest income
Loss/(gain) on disposal of
property, plant and equipment

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Increase in inventories
Increase in trade, bill and other
receivables

Decrease in trade receivables
with insurance coverage

Decrease/(increase) in bill
receivable discounted with
full recourse

Increase in held-for-trading
investments

Increase/(decrease) in trade
and other payables

(Decrease)/increase in trade
and other payables to a jointly
controlled entity

Cash used in operations
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating
activities

Suncorp Technologies Limited

EES
5451 4518
(R

NE BERRBINE

RIEEERAEZ
AYEES
BERBERATEIA
Btk BB ER
ZRFEED

e E 5 ik 3 b EL b MR
Z ERRRERE

BEEKE SRR
EHERREER
MBFX

B WA

HENE  BER
REzER/ (RaH)

Rt @ EESEHA <
ReReng

FEEM

BERE SRR  BREER
H o FE YRS IRSE B
ERRZERES
B BB
EZEEREZEY
REEBER D/ ()

REEERERZM

BNESER MM

R FIRE M, (D)

BN —Ha2RAE SRR
REMEMRECRD) /1L

RegmeRe
EENEUN)

REXKBRAZ
REFH

2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FERT FAET
(27.811) (65,127)
2,910 3,977
5,924 58
2,225 11,850
185 13,271
- (1,802)
1,215 1,207
(5) (14)
3,596 (69)
(11,761) (36,649)
(2,244) -
(2,768) (25,580)
- 8,554
13,097 (8,679)
(6,526) (11,997)
10,039 (13,738)
(6,021) 39,805
(6,184) (48,284)
(1,215) (1,207)
(7,399) (49,491)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FEHRETRE X

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Refundable deposits paid for
proposed acquisitions

Refund of deposits paid for
proposed acquisitions

Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment

Net cash generated from/(used
in) investing activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares
by way of placing

Increase in advance drawn on bill
receivables discounted with full
recourse

Repayment of advance drawn on
bill receivables discounted with
full recourse

Advance from/(repayment to)
a former director

Redemption of convertible notes

Interest paid on convertible notes

Net cash (used in)/generated
from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Effects of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the

end of the financial year,
represented by bank balances
and cash

ANNUAL REPORT 2012

REREK
BENE BE
B4
pREFUEMD
XZAERERS
REEZEWE
EfNERE
B WA 8
HENE  WERRE
P B5R

REXBEL/(BA)
ZRERE

MERE
NEET ABTRM 2 FAEH0R

BXMAEZEERELER
MRRRE 2 BFIEN

EERMEZAEREL
BRERRE

—RAEEER/ (A—HAH
EEEN

B AR R R R

AT RREES AN 2 F 8

MEXK (BEE) /BA
ZREFE

AekAEEEEERD
FE
HNEERSDH2TE

RUBFERBEZRSE
ERE&SEER

RUBEEERFEZRE
EREEEER -
WRTEBRRAE

=y A

2012 2011
HKS$’ 000 HK$ " 000
FET FHETT
(3,346) (6,161)
(3,000) (10,000)
10,000 5,000
5 14
3,953 182
7,612 (10,965)
10,806 43,690

80,723 85,180 43
(93,820) (76,501)
1,185 (5,123)
(500) _
(202) (203)
(1,808) 47,043
(1,595) (13,413)
(8) (473)
11,475 25,361
9,872 11.475




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNE

1.

GENERAL

Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Act of Bermuda
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company and
it also provides corporate management services. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the design,
manufacture and sales and provision of assembly services
of telephones and related products.

The functional currency of the Company is United States
dollars (“USD"). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HKD") for the
convenience of the Company’s shareholders, as the
Company is listed in Hong Kong.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL

G BRRMNE
 Fortheyearended 31 e 0

STATEMENTS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company have given consideration to
the future liquidity of the Group in light of a net loss of
approximately HK$27,811,000 during the year ended 31
December 2012 and, as of that date, the Group's current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$86,765,000. The directors of the Company have been
taking active steps to improve the liquidity position of the
Group. These steps include (i) negotiating with creditors
on repayment schedules; (ii) implementing stringent cost
control measures; (iii) evaluating alternative sources of
financing; and (iv) evaluating new business opportunities.
Provided that these measures can successfully improve
the liquidity position of the Group and after taking into
account credit facilities presently available to the Group,
the directors of the Company are satisfied that the Group
will be able to meet its financial obligations as and when
they fall due for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis. Should the Group be unable
to operate as a going concern, adjustments would have
to be made to write down the value of assets to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities
which might arise and to reclassify non-current assets
and liabilities as current assets and liabilities. The effect
of these adjustments has not been reflected in the
consolidated financial statements.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs")

In current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
Assets

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures -
Transfers of Financial Assets

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 —BE-"_EFR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= —n= e

3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

The Group has not early applied the following new and

revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009 - 2011 Cycle'

Amendments to HKFRS 1 Government Loans'

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities’

Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures?

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and Disclosure
of Interests in Other Entities:
Transition Guidance'

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities?
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements'
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements'

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other

Entities’

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
ot yenrended 31 D

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement’

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits'
(as revised in 2011)

HKAS 27 Separate Financial Statements'
(as revised in 2011)

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint
(as revised in 2011) Ventures'

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of ltems of Other
Comprehensive Income*

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine'

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

E Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 - 2011
Cycle issued in June 2012

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 — 2011 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013. Amendments to HKFRSs
include the amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment and the amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRNE
I o=t arer

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 - 2011
Cycle issued in June 2012 (continued)

The amendments to HKAS 16 clarify that spare parts,
stand-by equipment and servicing equipment should be
classified as property, plant and equipment when they
meet the definition of property, plant and equipment in
HKAS 16 and as inventory otherwise. The directors do
not anticipate that the application of the amendments
will have a material effect on the Group's consolidated

financial statements.

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify that income tax
on distributions to holders of an equity instrument
and transaction costs of an equity transaction should
be accounted for in accordance with HKAS 12 Income
Taxes. The directors anticipate that the amendments to
HKAS 32 will have no effect on the Group's consolidated
financial statements as the Group has already adopted this

treatment.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities

and for derecognition.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o ortne e ended 31 D

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3. Eﬁ%ﬁ&,@{#ﬂz&%ﬂ?fﬁ

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS WMEER| (&

("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued) BB BHREENEI R 2HMTA)
(#&)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows: BERMBREENFEIRCEERTE
Bt -

All recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement are subsequently measured
at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model
whose objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair values at the
end of subsequent reporting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for

EEQHERFEIR £/ T
R -BRRTEIGEANZR
BERREMEENHEEKE
iﬁﬁk$i FEFE-AEM
DAEEH&ZHWUEEELMZ
%%Tﬁf%ﬁZf BIRE - N
REBEEATNHREER
%%EZ$%&%JE\Z%JEEE/£\
MZEBERE  —RERER
SHHEAERKE CEHKAE
FE-MABHEMEBRERR
AREARER 2 S EIME
REEBEQXAFEFE 1R
BEEMBHMELENEINE &
BOEDTIRE 2 EE B
HitzEREH 25 RAKE

trading) in other comprehensive income, with only (WIEHEERZG) A FEZEE
dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss. 23 HEREWABTNIE
mARTER o

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liability's
credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss. Changes in fair value of financial liabilities
attributable to changes in the financial liabilities’
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit
or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as at fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRNE
I o=t arer

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2015, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9
in the future may have impact on amounts reported
in respect of the Group's financial assets and financial

liabilities.

New and revised standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on
consolidation, joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures was issued, including HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11,
HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and HKAS 28 (as

revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described

below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated
financial statements. HK (SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation -
Special Purpose Entities will be withdrawn upon the
effective date of HKFRS 10. Under HKFRS 10, there
is only one basis for consolidation, that is, control. In
addition, HKFRS 10 includes a new definition of control
that contains three elements: (a) power over an investee,
(b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee, and (c) the ability to use
its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
investor's returns. Extensive guidance has been added in

HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
(continued)

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures.
HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which
two or more parties have joint control should be classified.
HK (SIC) - Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
monetary Contributions by Venturers will be withdrawn
upon the effective date of HKFRS 11.

Under HKFRS 11, joint arrangements are classified as joint
operations or joint ventures, depending on the rights
and obligations of the parties to the arrangements. In
contrast, under HKAS 31, there are three types of joint
arrangements: jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled
assets and jointly controlled operations. In addition, joint
ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to be accounted for
using the equity method of accounting, whereas jointly
controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be accounted for
using the equity method of accounting or proportionate
consolidation.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS
12 are more extensive than those in the current standards.

In July 2012, the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12 were issued to clarify certain transitional
guidance on the application of these five HKFRSs for the
first time.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
(continued)

These five standards, together with the amendments
relating to the transitional guidance, are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with
earlier application permitted provided that all of these
standards are applied at the same time.

The directors anticipate that the application of these
five standards will not have material impact on amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS
27 Investment Entities

The amendments to HKFRS 10 introduce an exception
to consolidating subsidiaries for an investment entity,
except where the subsidiaries provide services that relate
to the investment entity's investment activities. Under the
amendments to HKFRS 10, an investment entity is required
to measure its interests in subsidiaries at fair value through
profit or loss.

To qualify as an investment entity, certain criteria have to
be met. Specifically, an entity is required to:

e obtain funds from one or more investors for the
purpose of providing them with professional
investment management services;

e commit to its investor(s) that its business purpose

is to invest funds solely for returns from capital
appreciation, investment income, or both; and

e measure and evaluate performance of substantially all
of its investments on a fair value basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE
 Fortheyearended 31 e 0

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS
27 Investment Entities (continued)

Consequential amendments to HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
have been made to introduce new disclosure requirements
for investment entities.

The amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS
27 are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2014, with early application permitted.
The directors anticipate that the application of the
amendments will have no effect on the Group as the
Company is not an investment entity.

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements. The standard defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value, and requires
disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope of
HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial instrument
items and non-financial instrument items for which
other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements, except
in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those
in the current standards. For example, quantitative and
qualitative disclosures based on the three-level fair value
hierarchy currently required for financial instruments only
under HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures will be
extended by HKFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities
within its scope.
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3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (continued)

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2013, with earlier application permitted.
The directors anticipate that the application of the new
standard may result in more extensive disclosures in the
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of
Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of
Other Comprehensive Income introduce new terminology
for the statement of comprehensive income and
income statement. Under the amendments to HKAS 1,
a ‘statement of comprehensive income’ is renamed as
a 'statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income’ and an ‘income statement’ is renamed as a
‘statement of profit or loss’. The amendments to HKAS
1 retain the option to present profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in either a single statement or
in two separate but consecutive statements. However,
the amendments to HKAS 1 require items of other
comprehensive income to be grouped into two categories:
(a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss; and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss when specific conditions are met. Income
tax on items of other comprehensive income is required
to be allocated on the same basis — the amendments
do not change the option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012. The
presentation of items of other comprehensive income
will be modified accordingly when the amendments are
applied in future accounting periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyenrcnded 31 D

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as explained
in the accounting policies set out below.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies in line with those used by other members of the
Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group'’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which
the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i)
derecognises the assets (including any goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the
date when control is lost, (ii) derecognises the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interests in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost (including any
components of other comprehensive income attributable
to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest, with any resulting difference being
recognise as a gain or loss in profit or loss attributable to
the Group. When assets of the subsidiary are carried at
revalued amounts or fair values and the related cumulative
gain or loss has been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified
to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings
as specified by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
assets less their residual values over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to as
jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled
entities are initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the jointly
controlled entities. When the Group's share of losses of
a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest
in that jointly controlled entity (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of Group's
net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of a jointly controlled
entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount
of the investment.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Jointly controlled entities (continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group’s investment in a jointly
controlled entity. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

Upon disposal of a jointly controlled entity that results in
the Group losing joint control over that jointly controlled
entity, any retained investment is measured at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance with
HKAS 39. The difference between the previous carrying
amount of the jointly controlled entity attributable to
the retained interest and its fair value is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the jointly
controlled entity. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that jointly controlled entity on the
same basis as would be required if that jointly controlled
entity had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income by that jointly controlled
entity would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal
of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a
reclassification adjustment) when it loses joint control over
that jointly controlled entity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Jointly controlled entities (continued)

When a group entity transacts with its jointly controlled
entities, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the jointly controlled entity are recognised in the
Group's consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in jointly controlled entity that are not
related to the Group.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and loans and receivables. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified at fair value through profit or loss, of which
interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
represent those held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

e it is a part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value arising
from remeasurement recognised directly in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or
interest earned on the financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade, bill and other
receivables, bill receivable discounted with full recourse,
and bank balances and cash) are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through
profit or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets
are considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

* it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

e disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade,
bill and other receivables, assets that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group's past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in
the portfolio past the average credit period, as well
as observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss is recognised is the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade, bill and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
an item of trade, bill and other receivables is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA

FTESHEHR @

¢RI A (&)
TREE (&)
THEERE (&)

BEREEMEEEBNAEBRS
ERERERMEERAERELN
B EEREZER  BRERR
Hi WS IARS  RIREES S
BRBERELIR BRERIER
EEPNBDER EREESK
R E S YR L GO P
B8 AN AT IR - H R
BR A 5 o A E R W[l ST AT
2R AERRFTAER-

RRBEHEKANECEREEM
FoRBAEBRERERBERM
Do BRZOR D B B SRR B 18 AT B
EMEHRAEBRBE - B ZATHE
BHBREFEERBETED -
REERECDEHZEENREE
N EBREEDRENEHEXA

TRHEERKATA

AEBERRETZEBRRAT
ATRBANTHLZAT ko
AENBRATAZERTMORA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyenrcnded 31 D

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fee and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis
other than those financial liabilities classified as at fair
value through profit or loss, of which the interest expense
is included in net gains or losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4,

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at fair value through
profit or loss when the financial liability are either held for
trading or those designated as at fair value through profit
or loss on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA

FESHEHR @

¢RI A (&)
TRHEERKATA(E)
BRAFEIANER BB E

EERMAARKAERETEANER

REEERBRRAFEIARS
R AHERAEBIIERRAY
EIABERK -

RTINER EREEDHEESR
BEEE:

e MEBENERAREENIH
BB %

e REREANBRASEZRRE
BEMNAENcEBTAES
H—8n ARFOAEERE
HEREA &

s EBMMTATR(YHEEZEH
HHIA) -

RTER  2RAEGE(TEERE
EEEZ SR AE) TN ERERE
HEREAFEIARGR

o HERBERIABERLERR
RARELE B RERM LR
T—HEEBER X

o REAKEHZEAREER
RERE cBAEA—AX
BEEMERADEAFENE
ZEBEEXERARCAS
IMEZEP B MEF
A 2B EERAR
R
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, FEGFEER (&)
(continued)
Financial instruments (continued) @I A (&)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Ffinancial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised directly in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised
in profit or loss includes any interest paid on the financial
liability.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, advance drawn on bill receivable discounted
with full recourse, amount due to a former director and
trade and other payables to a jointly controlled entity
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Convertible notes designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

On initial recognition, the convertible notes with the
derivative component as a whole are designated as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. The
entire convertible notes are initially recognised at fair value
on the date of issue and are subsequently measured at
fair value until conversion or redemption. Changes in the
fair value of the entire convertible notes are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
they arise. Interest on convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss is included in the fair value
gain or loss for that period.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payments when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument.

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of (i) the amount of the obligation under
the contract, as determined in accordance with HKAS
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (i) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G BRRMNE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues
to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition (continued)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G BRRMNE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of tangible assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title has been passed, at which time all the
following conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold,;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is recognsied when it
is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
state-managed retirement scheme which are defined
contribution schemes are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as a deduction from the
carrying amount of the relevant asset in the consolidated
statement of financial position and transferred to profit or
loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives
of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as
reported in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and interest in a joint controlled entity, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interest
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. HKD) using exchange rate prevailing at
the end of each reporting period. Income and expense
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. TESHEE @)

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal
of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation,
or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, a disposal involving
loss of joint control over a jointly controlled entity that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial disposal
of a subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiary, the proportionate share of
accumulated exchange differences are reattributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or
loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of
associates or jointly controlled entities that do not result
in the Group losing significant influence or joint control),
the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share option
reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of estimates
during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or
loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised
estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to share
options reserve.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 —BE-"_EFR

oM ()

REEBNEH (HHEAKER
ZBNEBz 2 E R FOF MK
EZBEBINEB 2B RR 2
BZHE PRREBEBIRS
ZHEREHER KRR E L
B EABRREHBRBINEBLZ
BERRZEAFELHE) R
RARAHEA ARG 2 XBRER
Rt BB ZEEHN N BER
g1 o BhSN - B HE X REHR
SEXEHHBRR 2 EH#E - 8l
REPIRBRAELEZRENFER
FEfcEm MANBEARER -
HRAEME Y HE (O HE
BEARSARRGIER M E
BYAKEREEATENLHKA
PEIRE) - SRk LI H RATIE 2 R

B BERS -

URBAERZARRS
URABEL ARG BEEN
x5
2RERERLEALNFEEEZ
PR F 1B - 7 55 B B BE A
K (BRAERE) < ARE AR R
EIIERIX ©

RBEHREERE  KEEEBTH
BHARRERCBRERE [
At REMABAIGT (WEE) 2
FEERSERTRANSE R
X RBREE T fh AT - WA R A o
R EAR R -

77



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= =n= e

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FTESHEE @)

(continued)

Share-based payment transactions(continued) URGBRERZNRR S (B)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions Lﬁ SN iﬁ%’f WURGBERET 7.2
(continued) XZ(E)

When the share options are exercised, the amount E\%H%@%ﬁﬁﬁ 5T AR B PR
previously recognised in share options reserve will be BTRERZKETEEZRMDE
transferred to share premium. When the share options are & SWEERN B E BRI EZN
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at SR e B W\?H%TT@ F S 75/\\%
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share e fef 8 P RE R 2 SRR B R Bt
options reserve will be transferred to accumulated losses. B#E-

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 5. BEEHAERETIRER
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION EZZFERR
UNCERTAINTY
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, TR AR 2 AR B 2 5K
which are described in Note 4, the directors of the RE $@ﬂ§$¢55‘¢t*ﬂﬁﬂﬁ%@é
Company are required to make judgements, estimates and ﬁ{@&ﬁ;ﬁfﬁ%ﬂﬁ@ﬁé&ﬁﬁz,ﬁﬁﬁ
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and Tﬁflﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ R BB ﬁ:%ﬁ
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. stRERABRRDERERAELERR
The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on &ﬁﬁr*@%’jﬁ}‘]ﬁ@%& - BIRER
historical experience and other factors that are considered HEH RN FMbE -
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed $%%%ﬁ§¥\1ﬁ¢t%1ﬁ§+&$ﬁ £
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are o MERFEEZ BRI R ?&%%—
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised H ' ﬁﬁé%ﬁ SHEEHET 2 H
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of IR ¢ {8 T 8 & Al &R 2K H A
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both HRTE E'JEVEHH@ R] .2 HAR &
current and future periods. AR B R o

The following are the key assumptions concerning the LXT?%EE%*WZIETE%&" AR
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at 5§¥E%Eqﬁﬁﬁ %Eﬁﬁ%ﬁ'ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁT\ﬁ@
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk E R §25g5}5ﬁ DR ERAE
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts T—HMRFEZRERARKEE
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. FEZRBZEARR -
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Going concern and liquidity

As disclosed in Note 2, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The appropriateness of the going concern basis is assessed
after taking into consideration all relevant available
information about the future of the Group, including
business forecasts and cash flow projections for the year
ending 31 December 2013. Such forecasts and projections
about the future inherently involve uncertainties. Actual
results could differ significantly and hence render the
adoption of the going concern basis not appropriate.

Fair value of convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss

The directors of the Company use their judgement in
selecting an appropriate valuation technique for financial
instruments not quoted in an active market. Valuation
techniques commonly used by market practitioners are
applied. For the convertible notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss as disclosed in Note 27,
assumptions are made based on quoted market prices or
rates as adjusted for specific features of the instruments.
At 31 December 2012, the carrying amount of the
convertible notes designated as at fair value through profit
or loss is approximately HK$40,000,000.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt
(which includes convertible notes), net of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and
accumulated losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
by considering the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. In view of this, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the issue of
new shares as well as the issue of new debt.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 7. ¢@IA
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) eI EZER
The Group
rEH
2012 2011
HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
TR FET
Financial assets cREE
Financial assets at fair value BEATEIABREZ
through profit or loss TREE
— Held-for-trading investments —-REEERE 12,541 11,939
Loans and receivables B R & B RIE
— Trade, bill and other -EWE SRR -
receivables FEW 4R e Ho A
JE W FRR 32,796 33,996
- Bill receivable discounted -MBEE2EERRE
with full recourse Z EWBRR 218 1,317 14,414
- Bank balances and cash —RITEH LR 9,872 11,475
43,985 59,885
Financial liabilities cRAas
Financial liabilities at fair value EATEIABRE
through profit or loss ZERBE
— Convertible notes designated —EBEREAFEIA
as at fair value through Bk 2 TR
profit or loss ESE S 40,000 38,477
Financial liabilities at amortised cost 1% & # $5 A A& 71| Bk
ZEmAafE
— Trade and other payables -ENEIRRR 36,757 30,665
H A JE 5 FUE
- Advance drawn on bill receivable —FBX AL EBRE
discounted with full recourse CEWBBREER 2
B% 1,317 14,414
- Amount due to a former director ~— N —ZHIES 2 HIA 33,794 32,609
— Trade and other payables to -EN—Be& rESH
a jointly controlled entity AR S EL i B 3R IB 33,869 39,805
105,737 117,493
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. ®R I A (&)

(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) €I EZER (&)

(continued)

The Company

b N
2012 2011
HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
TET FET
Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables B R % IE WA
— Deposits —F® 4,000 5,000
- Bank balances and cash —RITEHRERE 455 732
4,455 5,732
Financial liabilities THEE
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEIAERER
through profit or loss JERBE
- Convertible notes designated as ~ — B AR AFETIA
at fair value through BER K
profit or loss =B 40,000 38,477
Financial liabilities at B2 B ARSI BR
amortised cost ZeREE
— Accrued charges and — R R REAM
other payables e R IE 1,777 1,243
- Amount due to a former director —EN—ZAEE Z A 22,670 21,620
— Amount due to a subsidiary —EN—BEKHERRNKE 78 1,160
24,525 24,023
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

7. £®MIA (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BERKBREEBERBER

policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
trade, bill and other receivables, bill receivable
discounted with full recourse, equity investments,
bank balances, trade and other payables, advance
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full recourse,
amount due to a former director, trade and other
payables to a jointly controlled entity, convertible
notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (foreign currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G BRRMNE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. eI A (®)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) ﬂﬁj‘%@t R EEEERBE
policies (continued) (&)
Market risk (continued) 5 B ke (&)

(i) SEmE (&)
REEHRERE A&

(i)  Foreign currency risk (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the

Company’s foreign currency denominated \);Z?”D\ETJ/X?I\MEHEZ
S~ EREEREREEZR
monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the _
end of the reporting period are as follows: EEMT
The Group
K%M
Liabilities Assets
=R g
2012 2011 2012 2011

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

HKD AT 67,685 36,086 9,473 8,597
Euro ("EUR") Bl 7 382 382 - =
Renminbi (“RMB") ARE 36,353 16,326 11,286 729

The Company

b /N
Liabilities Assets
=N BE
2012 2011 2012 2011

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER THT TER TAT

HKD T 24,525 24,023 4,450 5,727
Sensitivity analysis BREDM

As HKD is pegged with USD, the Group’s and mRABTEETEE
the Company’s currency risk in relation to SERARRAETEE
the monetary assets and monetary liabilities LEBEEREKARN
denominated in HKD is expected to be minimal. HEEBRRER A&
The Group is mainly exposed to the effects of BEXrZEHBMERARK
fluctuation in EUR and RMB. EERE L TE -
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@ IA (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BBEBEEREEER KX
policies (continued) (&)
Market risk (continued) misE kR (&)
(i)  Foreign currency risk (continued) () SRR ()
Sensitivity analysis (continued) BRES I (R)
The following table details the Group’s sensitivity ;;Eiitffﬁgf;g

to a 5% increase and decrease in USD against
the respective foreign currencies. 5% is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period for
a 5% change in foreign currency rates. On this
basis, there will be a decrease in loss where USD
strengthens 5% against the respective foreign
currencies, and vice versa.

AEEZTE - S%BAE
12 2 8 TR RN LB
W ATEA < BREE L
R -HREEEHIINEE
REREBRAREHIR
BE AT - BBRENN
EBREAINE S EMARE
BZEWER UK
EXZ5%ZENMAEAR
BEARNBEHMBERE 2
ME UL REE - WXT
AEBINETHES % - & F
ZBERGEEM R2IT

/é?\i‘ o
Impact of EUR Impact of RMB
BEzYE ARWzEE
2012 2011 2012 2011

HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER TET TR THET

Decrease/(increase) in ~ EREERLD
loss for the year (3 0) 19 19 1,253 780
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@MIA(HE)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BHEREBREEEERERRK
policies (continued) (&)
Market risk (continued) miZ Rk (&)
(i) Interest rate risk (i) FIE @B

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate amount due to a
former director and convertible notes.

The Group is also exposed cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to variable-rate bank balances and
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with
full recourse. It is the Group's policy to keep its
borrowings at floating rate of interests so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of LIBOR arising
from the Group’s USD denominated advance
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full
recourse.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to variable
interest rate of advance drawn on bill receivable
discounted with full recourse at the end of
reporting period. The analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding
for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management'’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

AEEGREN—RIESR
Z [BITE F R R A K /] 2
BEE M E S R FERN X
e -

ASE TR F BN K RIT
BHRMEXMAEZEHER
BZERRBERER 2B
1M 3R & 0 A R LR
ARBEZBERBRETAZF
PHERFEEE UBLQ
FEANXERREREK -

AEBEZRREFEE
EETREAEEN
XnHEZHBEEZHER
BZRKERER M2
BITRAEFE 2K

BREDN

TH R E DT IRIBE R IR
EHRARBEEY 2 ES
fiE 2 HEBRE WA
BEBZERMNFEHFH X
RRmET ®REE@ED
W ThBRERARE B
RREREENAESHE
REF—EHILAEE 50
HEEHEHARMERE
B & W = & b K A
B REEEEHANXAS
12 A] aE B EDFTIE L AV T4 o
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(if)

(iif)

Interest rate risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group's loss for the year would increase/
decrease by approximately HK$7,000 (2011:
HK$72,000). This is mainly attributable to the
Group's exposure to interest rates on its variable-
rate advance drawn on bill receivable discounted
with full recourse.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk mainly
through its investments in listed equity securities.
The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the end of the reporting period.

If prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 5% higher/lower, loss for the year would
decrease/increase by approximately HK$627,000
(2011: HK$597,000) as a result of the changes in
fair value of held-for-trading investments.

7. £WMIEA (&)
(b) BERBREEEERBEE

(&)

™ 15 Bk ()

(i) FIFEREE (&)
BRESN (B)

W& F=E EF /T K505
i AT E B IR 4
g AEEZAEEES
Bisg g,/ mA 497,000
BT (ZE——%:72,000
AL c WEEREASKE
AEYNEZzEEREL
FEWBEIR B8 2 B RAE
BRI R EMEE 2 F X
e

(i) H A m R

AEETERARER L
AR 7K 38 27 1 [ 3 A (B
BER - EEERBHRE
—{Ed A REER & E M
AP S B 12 L TR

% -

BREREDT

TXZHERERWRER
e HTE A R S T 4 2 IR
AERERMETE

WEBBEBRATREZB®
FHTH%  AEE
EEESEARBIEEER
Bz RV EESHMRD
1% IN49627,0008 T (= F
——% : 597,000 ) °
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7. eRMIE(®)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to manage the credit risk, the management
of the Group has monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is being
managed.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are creditworthy banks.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 33%
(2011: 75%) and 63% (2011: 100%) of the total
trade and bill receivables was due from the Group’s
largest customer and the five largest customers
respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= =n= e

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

7. eRMIE(®)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BHEREBREEEERERRK

policies (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to

finance the Group's operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The Group incurred a net loss of approximately
HK$27,811,000 for the year ended 31 December
2012 and, as of that date, the Group’s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$86,765,000. The directors of the Company have
been taking active steps to improve the liquidity
position of the Group. These steps include (i)
negotiating with creditors on repayment schedules;
(i) implementing stringent cost control measures; (iii)
evaluating alternative sources of financing; and (iv)
evaluating new business opportunities. Provided that
these measures can successfully improve the liquidity
position of the Group and after taking into account
credit facilities presently available to the Group, the
directors of the Company are satisfied that the Group
will be able to meet its financial obligations as and
when they fall due for the foreseeable future.

The following table details the Group's and the
Company's remaining contractual maturity for its
financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
Group and the Company can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate
curves at the end of the reporting period.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
ot yenrended 31 D

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@ I A (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and b) BHEEREERERBRE
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) EERER (&)
Liquidity tables REBE XK
The Group rEE
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average Less than 1to3 3 months 1to  counted at
interestrate  1month ~ months to1year  2years cash flow 31/12/2012
R-2-ZF
2R
g 3fAA ¥R =t-A

THfE  SMER  123fEA BE 1228 BefisE  zRAEE
% HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000  HKS'000
Tén Tin TEn iR TEn TEn

2012 %-CF
Non-derivative HiLtRER

financial liabilities
Trade and other payables BT B 53R - 36757 - - - 36757 36,757

EfERTE

Advance drawn on bl EXHEREEZE

receivable discounted LENHRTE

with full recourse LB 4,06 - 1327 - - 1327 1317
Amount due toa former B —ZRIEE 2308

director 5.25 33,794 - - - 33,794 33,794
Trade and other payables to fgﬁ HEE Y

ajointly controlled entity ~ EHRE MM FE - 33869 - - - 33869 33869
Convertible notes Tai/%? AE

designated as at fair value I AB&EK 2

through profit or loss MERER 0.5 40,010 - - - 40,010 40,000

144,430 1327 = - 45757 145,737
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
e

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@IA(#\)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BHEREBREEEERERRK
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBELRER (&)
Liquidity tables (continued) TEEZ % ()
The Group rEE
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average  Less than 1t03 3 months Tto  counted at
interestrate ~~ Tmonth ~ months  to Tyear ~ 2years cash flow 31/12/2011
R-EB——F
tZA
I 3fEA ABR =t-A

TRz HSMER  1Z3EA BE ORF REMAE EEE
6 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TEr  TEr  TAr  TEr T TiEx

=

2011 “E—F
Non-derivative FTEeRAR
financial liabilities
Trade and other payables [EFTE HHEH R - 30,665 - - - 30665 30665
Hit R 508

Advance drawn on bill  BXHEREEEE
receivable discounted  ZERERZE

with full recourse LB 3.56 - 14,416 - - 14,416 14,414
Amount due to a former  Ef—ZAIEZZHE
director 525 32,609 - - - 32,609 32,609

Trade and other payables Eff —EAEAFAES

toajointly controlled  RAREMERFE

entity - 39,805 - - - 39,805 39,805
Convertible notes BEBELTE

designated as at fair SINBREK

value through profit TEREE

or loss 0.5 - - 702 40,210 40,912 38,477

103,079 14,416 702 40,210 158,407 155,970
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
ot yenrended 31 D

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@ I A (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and b) IEEBREEEEREE
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBEEER (FE)
Liquidity tables (continued) RBEL % (&)
The Company ¥/
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average Less than 1t03 3 months 1to  counted at
interestrate  1month  months to1year  2years cash flow 31/12/2012
R=%--F
t2A8
i 3EA AR =1-H

4Rz HSMER  123f8A BE 1228 BeRBE 2BEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000  HKS 000
Tin TEn Tin TEn TEn TiEn

2012 —g_-x
Non-derivative FTELRER

financial liabilities
Accrued charges and st X kA

other payables 3R - 1,717 - - - 17717 17717
Amount due to a ER—ZHEE
former director L5 5.25 22,670 - - - 22,670 22,670
Amount due to a R —FHBAR
subsidiary FE - 78 - - - 78 18
Convertible notes REBRATE

designated as at fair FIANBHE L
value through profit AREE
or loss 0.5 40,010 - - - 40,010 40,000

64,535 = = - 64535 64,525
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
e

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. £@IA(#\)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BBEREEEZEREE
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBELRR (&)
Liquidity tables (continued) MEEZ % ()
The Company PN/
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average  Less than 1t03 3 months Tto  counted at
interestrate ~~ Tmonth ~ months  to Tyear ~ 2years cash flow 31/12/2011
R-EB——F
tZA
I 3fEA ABR =t-A

TRz HSMER  1Z3EA BE ORF REMAE EEE
6 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TEr  TEr  TAr  TEr T TiEx

=

2011 “E—-F
Non-derivative FiESRER

financial liabilities
Accrued charges and  FERFRIE RE A

other payables 3R - 1,243 - - - 1,243 1,243
Amount due to a former  Eff —%31£%

director L5 525 21,620 - - - 21,620 21,620
Amount due to R —FHBAT

a subsidiary FE - 1,160 - - - 1,160 1,160
Convertible notes REBRATE

designated as at fair FINBHE L
value through profit AREE
or loss 05 - - 702 40,210 40,912 38,477
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o B R
| Forthe yearended 31 December 2012 B S
7. £®MIA(#)
() EMIBEZA¥E

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

e The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded in active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid and ask
prices respectively.

e The fair values of other financial assets
and financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

e The fair value of an option-based derivative
is estimated using option pricing model (for
example, the binomial model).

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable:

e Level 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 fair value measurements are those
derived from inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

e Level 3 fair value measurements are those
derived from valuation techniques that include
inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= =n= e

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

7. £®MIA(#)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments () €2MIBEZATE (&)

(continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the

REGE BN IE A EH L F

consolidated statement of financial position EiE (&)
(continued)
31/12/2012
—E-ZE+ZA=1-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£-8 E-R E=H o
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
TERT TER TER TER
Financial assets at fair value ~ B2 FEF A
through profit or loss BnEzem
BE
Listed equity securities TRAES 12,541 - - 12,541
Financial liabilities at fair BRAYEHA
value through profit BEkze®
or loss 8
Convertible notes EEARRATE
designated as at fair value IABRE.
through profit or loss QE:SES - - 40,000 40,000
31/12/2011
—2——§+_HA=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E F-R E=R @it
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHBT FHBT AL THT
Financial assets at fair value &2 FEF A
through profit or loss BaEzem
EE
Listed equity securities TRAES 11,939 - - 11,939
Financial liabilities at fair BRAYEHA
value through profit EEkze®
or loss =R
Convertible notes EEARRATE
designated as at fair value SIABRE
through profit or loss REE3 - - 38,477 38,477

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in

current and prior years.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
S ot D

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@ IE (@)
(c) Fair value of financial instruments () EMIBEZAFE(E)
(continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements EHEEE=RAFEFTEY

of financial liabilities 53
Convertible notes
designated as at
fair value through
profit or loss
BEAREATE
FIABEEZ
CEES
HK$' 000
FTAT
At 1 January 2011 RZZE——F—HA—H 26,830
Loss recognised in profit or loss RIEERRZEE 11,850
Interest paid EENEES (203)
At 31 December 2011 RZE——F+-H=+—H 38,477
Loss recognised in profit or loss RERERZEE 2,225
Redeemed f& [l (500)
Interest paid EANEY B (202)

At 31 December 2012 NZE——F+=-A=+—H 40,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= =n= e

8.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Revenue represents the gross amounts received and
receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside
customers, less returns and allowances, during the year.

The directors of the Company review the Group's internal
financial reporting and other information and also obtain
other relevant external information in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Operating segment is
identified with reference to these.

The directors of the Company consider that the telephones
and related equipment business is the sole reportable
operating segment of the Group. Additional disclosure in
relation to segment information is not presented as the
directors assess the performance of the sole reportable
segment based on the consistent information as disclosed
in the consolidated financial statements.

The total net segment income is equivalent to loss for
the year as shown in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and the total segment assets and
total segment liabilities are equivalent to total assets and
total liabilities as shown in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

Geographical information

The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong and the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G BRRMNE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Geographical information (continued)

8. WEk2BEEHR (&)

Information about the Group’s revenue from external
customers by geographical location of the customers and
information about its non-current assets by geographical
location of assets are detailed below:

Asia

Europe
Middle East
Africa

Information about major customers

ith & & K} ()

AEEREFMIBAEE S KA
REPZREZEMARIZEEN
BUEBS D HRBEELENF

puy (N

Revenue from

external customers

Non-current assets

Revenues from customers of corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are

as follows:

Customer A
Customer B
Customer C
Customer D

EFH
®F L
BPA
EFT

! The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of

the total sales of the Group.
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RENMREEzWE FRBEE
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$'000  HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FER FETT FER FETT
219,085 127,415 5,174 12,242
116,425 105,114 - -
7,266 4,509 - _
6,850 = - =
349,626 237,038 5,174 12,242
EBEFEZEFZER
RERFEEHAEBELEEE10%
ZEPWEWT
2012 2011
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FERT FETT
123,088 56,580
40,571 N/AN 3 A
N/ATE A 39,250
35,880 24,052
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNE

9.

10.

11.

OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Interest income on bank deposits

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised on trade receivables

Management fee income

Government subsidies

Sundry income

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on:
- bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

— amount due to a former director

LOSS FOR THE YEAR

9.

HEME  BERRE
A€

|ITER A B WA

BEEKE 5 RN
EHERBEER

EHEERA

BRITE B

MW

10.

ATREEZFHE

—ARLFNEHER
ZBITEE

—BN—RFESZHE

11.

Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging:

Directors’ emoluments (Note 12)
Other staff costs

Total employee benefits expense

Auditors’ remuneration

Cost of inventories recognised
as an expense

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Net foreign exchange losses

Suncorp Technologies Limited

EEWMe (Hit12)
Hih 8 TR

& & 18 71| S 42 28

G
FERARER S

nE BER
REE2IFTE

HENE  BER&E
ZE#E

X EBERR

HBEMERERAA

Ht A R Wz
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
- 69
5 14
- 1,802
252 257
1,143 1,916
373 530
1,773 4,588
% B A
2012 2011
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TER THET
165 145
1,050 1,062
1,215 1,207
AEEBR
AEEBED R NIEE
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
2,178 2,394
71,777 54,320
73,955 56,714
750 750
225,911 154,775
2,910 3,977
3,596 -
36 73




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyenrcnded 31 D

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 12.

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the directors

were as follows:

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Year ended 31 December 2012

Executive directors
Mr. Ip Chi Ming

Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton ~ Malcolm Stephen

Ms. Xiao Yanni (Note (i))
Mr. So Chung Shing (Note (if))
Mr. Xiao Qingmin (Note (iii))

Independent non-executive directors BV FHTTEZ

Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie (Note (iv))
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat (Note (iv))

Mr. Lo Chi Ming Anthony (Note (iv) & &8 % & (4/32i)

Ms. Lu Bei Lin (Note (v))
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas (Note (vi))
Mr. Lee Ka Sing Joseph (Note (vii)

EEZkERME

ENSENTESSAZME M

™

() EB<
HE-F-—FF+=-A=1-H
ILEE

Other emoluments

Rl &

Contributions
Salaries to retirement

and other benefits Total
Fees benefits scheme  emoluments
ek BHREA
we Hits @Al eI ape
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET TER TAR TAR
HITEE
EXHRE - - - -
- 1,200 14 1,214
Jacobs-Patont £

BRE R (M) - m - 1M1
BRIRA S 4 (M) - 360 14 374
BB (i) - 8 5 13
ARERE (W) 48 - - 48
FEELE (W) 48 - - 48
48 - - 48
RSt (W) 128 - - 128
FEELE (Witw) 136 - - 136
BRELE (Wti) 58 - - 58

466
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
e

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

12. EEREEM S (&)

Suncorp Technologies Limited

HBEMERERAA

(continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) () EBM< (&)
Year ended 31 December 2011 BE-T——4%+-A=+—H
LFE
Other emoluments
Efie
Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and other benefits Total
Fees benefits scheme emoluments
ek BRRH
we At iEF FE kS BMe
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET TER TAR TAR
Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Ip Chi Ming EEREE = - = -
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton Malcolm Stephen - 1,200 12 1,212
Jacobs-Paton%: &
Mr. Zhu Guangping (Note (viii) REFRE W vin) S 172 4 176
Ms. Xiao Yanni (Note (i) BRI T (H20) - 86 90
Mr. So Chung Shing (Note (ii) BRI (20) - 224 232
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Mr. Leung Shek Kong (Note (ix)) RHKRE (Hitx) 16 - - 16
Mr. Mau Chung Yin, Paul (Note (ix) ~ BB %&£ (#72ix) 16 - - 16
Independent non-executive directors BV FHTEE
Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie(Note (iv)) SRERE (W) 140 - = 140
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat (Note (iv)) MEERE (W H() 140 - - 140
Mr. Wong Kean Li (Note (x)) EXRBRE W) 42 - - Iy
Mr. Lo Chi Ming Anthony (Note (iv)  SERR &£ (K2 140 - = 140
Ms. Lu Bei Lin (Note (v) ML (M) 104 - - 104
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas (Note (vi)) BEZRE (W) 86 - - 86
684 1,682 28 2,39



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G BRRMNE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 12.EEREEME (&)

(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Notes:

(i) Appointed on 14 April 2011, reappointed on 6 May
2011 and resigned on 5 December 2012

(i)  Appointed on 18 February 2011 and resigned on 1
February 2013

(iii) Appointed on 5 December 2012

(iv) Resigned on 4 May 2012

(v) Appointed on 18 February 2011

(vi) Appointed on 14 April 2011 and reappointed on 6
May 2011

(vii) Appointed on 2 August 2012

(viii) Resigned on 14 April 2011

(ix) Resigned on 18 February 2011

(x)  Resigned on 6 May 2011
The Group currently has no title as the chief executive.

None of the directors waived any emoluments during
the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= n= e

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 12.E8REEME (%)

(continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEME
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments EASERLEEaMEe AT
in the Group, one (2011: one) was a director of the gER - (ZE——F:—
Company whose emoluments are included in the B)RADFIZES AMEH
disclosures above. The emoluments of the remaining REXFIRBEZERT - Hﬁﬁ
four (2011: four) highest paid, non-director and non- A (—F——%: M8)&&E

FHEERFIBETHRAEA

chief executive individuals were as follows:

TZMewmT :

2012 2011

HK$' 000 HK$' 000

FET FAET

Salaries and other benefits FekHEMERN 2,100 2,516
Contributions to retirement R 4& F 5 21 =

benefits schemes 55 48

2,155 2,564

2012 2011

No. of No. of

employees employees

BEAR EBEAH

Their emoluments were within &% 2 B4 BR

the following bands: AT #E
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,000% 7T 4 4
No compensation was paid to the above individuals REZE-_FT—Z—_F+=A
for loss of office during the year ended 31 December S+—HLEFEE &R
2012 (2011: Nil). AETXNHBHE(CT——

FE) o

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. FTIB8H X H

2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TEx FHT
Under provision in prior year EFERETR
- Hong Kong Profits Tax —BENEH - 2,601

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for both years. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for the year
ended 31 December 2012 as the Group did not generate
any assessable profits for the year. No provision for Hong
Kong Profits Tax has been made for the year ended 31
December 2011 since the assessable profit arising in Hong
Kong is wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax
at 25% for both years. No provision for PRC Enterprise
Income Tax for the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2011 as the PRC subsidiaries did not generate any
assessable profits for the years.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 —BE-"_EFR

EAFNGHIIRERNEFE 2 @5
JERR IR K16.5%:TE - W&
BREE_T——FT+ZA=T—H
HEEELEAENEGHEE  RE
BAEERNF AL LT M ERT R
o WEBRBEE_T——F+=FA
ST-HBLEFEELEAFNGHR
B REARBBELEZERTIEN
ERARNRIBEBEME2EHEE -

o BB B 2 )R M B R R 225%
ZBRGMPERERSEH - LER
BHE-_T-——FR-_F——F1=
A=t+—BLEFEFEFECEAR
BHEE REATEKMBELRAR
B M3 A ERBUR R o
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&
I

R R

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

14.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the
loss before tax per the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income as follows:

Loss before tax

Tax at the domestic income tax
rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%)

Tax effect of expenses not
deductible for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Utilisation of tax losses previously
not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses not
recognised

Effect of different tax rates
of PRC subsidiaries

Under provision in prior year

Tax charge for the year

DIVIDENDS

BR 75 A1 &5 18

BRAMAEHE16.5%
(ZF——F 1 16.5%)
STECBIE

TER £ T REIR
XM BMBRE

EHB LT HAR
WA E

BRI EARER
ZBIEEE

AR BIEER
BB E

H R B QR R X
-7

EFERET R

REFHBEN M

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended

31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).

Suncorp Technologies Limited

13. FiIBH X B (&)

AEEHRBEXHEZA2EKRER

ZBRBMATEEZ HERET -
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TERT FET
(27,811) (65,127)
(4,589) (10,746)
3,131 5,101
(3,011) _
- (864)
4,093 8285
376 (1,776)
- 2,601
- 2,601
14. RE

BEE_Z——F+-_A=+—H1t
FEVERNKBEZRAKRE (ZF

——fF 8-

HBEMERERAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

15. LOSS PER SHARE 15.

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

Loss 18
Loss for the purpose of basicand AR EFK
diluted loss per share EXREEER
(Loss for the year attributable to (AR E#EA A
owners of the Company) EERFEREEE)
Number of shares Ligng 4=
Weighted average number of ARGt ESRER
ordinary shares for the purpose REEERE 2 EER
of basic and diluted loss InHEFH &
per share

The computation of diluted loss per share does not assume
the conversion of the Company’s outstanding convertible
notes and the exercise of the Company’s outstanding
share options since their exercise would result in a
decrease in loss per share.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 —BE-"_EFR

BREE
ARAREAEEERER RS
BB R IA T RIS -

2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$’000
TET TRET
(27,811) (67,728)
2012 2011
000 ‘000
TR TR
169,868 113,948

AEEBREEEREIRRARA
ZREETRBERBEIGRARK
ARBZATERBRESSET
# FREAEHBRKREITERSE
BRERRD
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. ¥ - BERFZE
The Group rE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve- and
Plant and ments  equipment Motor
machinery HE F > vehicles Total
BER#E NERE  RERRE RE a8
THL THL THL THL THL
Cost KA
At 1 January 2011 R-E——F-f-H 3,929 3,341 8,558 2,763 18,591
Exchange adjustments IMEHE 149 - 318 24 491
Additions AE 5,503 - 658 - 6,161
Disposals it & - - - (644) (644)
At 31 December 2011 RZE-—4+-A=1-H 9,581 3,341 9,534 2,143 24,599
Exchange adjustments SMEHE 54 - 40 - 9%
Additions AE 448 1,600 1,146 152 3,346
Disposals it & (3,951) (4,941) (1,353) - (10,245)
At 31 December 2012 RIZ-ZE+ZA=1-H 6,132 - 9,367 2,295 17,794
Depreciation and HEERE
impairment
At 1 January 2011 RZE——5-f-H 1,538 543 4,642 1,921 8,644
Exchange adjustments HNERE 65 - 184 18 267
Provided for the year REERE 1473 501 1,656 347 3,977
Eliminated on disposals i E R - - - (531) (531)
At 31 December 2011 RZE-—4%+-A=+-H 3,076 1,044 6,482 1,755 12,357
Exchange adjustments HNERE 15 - 34 - 49
Provided for the year REERE 1,291 556 788 275 2,910
Eliminated on disposals HERHE (509) (1,600) (587) - (2,69)
At 31 December 2012 RZE-Z#+-A=+-H 3,873 - 6,717 2,030 12,620
Carrying amounts BEE
At 31 December 2012 RIE-ZE+ZA=1-H 2,259 - 2,650 265 5,174
At 31 December 2011 RZE-——F+ZA=1-H 6,505 2,297 3,052 388 12,08

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA



16.

17.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates
per annum:

20% - 30%
Over the shorter of
the term of
the lease, or 15%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  15%
Motor vehicles 20% - 30%

Plant and machinery
Leasehold improvements

INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
TO A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

Cost of unlisted investment FEEMIEEZHA
Share of post-acquisition DIEW R EE
losses (Note) (B1iE)

Details of the Group’s jointly controlled entity at 31
December 2012 are as follows:

16. ¥1% - BER&RE (%)

Lz BELERBERERBRAT
FRUERETERE

W E M es 20%Z30%

HEMERE EHBHEBS
15% 2 &
oA

B KERSZHE 15%

RE 20%%30%

17. R—EEE DT 2ER B
—BHEENAEZRARHM
FE 4 3508

The Group
AEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$’000
THET FET
44,357 44,357
(44,357) (44,357)

RZF-—ZF+ZA=T—HA &

SEALEARZHBOT

Proportion of nominal

Place of
Form of registration/
business operation
Name of entity structure 3
BEDNEAR XBRBERES Qe
Shenzhen Guo Wei Limited The PRC
Electronics Co., liability
Ltd ("Guo Wei") company

AYIBIEE F
BRRAE
(TEIE )

BREERE HH

ANNUAL REPORT 2012

value of registered
capital indirectly
held by the Group

AEBBFEFEEZ  Principal activities
AMERZEERS FEXK

25%  Manufacture of
telephones and
related products

S EC s

=y A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRNE
L e

17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 17.
TO A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

(continued)

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's jointly controlled entity which is accounted
for using the equity method, based on its unaudited
management accounts, is set out below:

Non-current assets ERBEE

Current assets REEE

Current liabilities TREAE

Income WA

Expenses 53

Loss for the year attributable AEERIERFE
to the Group B8

Net assets attributable AEEREEEFE

to the Group

Note: The Group has discontinued recognising its share of
further losses of Guo Wei once the Group’s share
of losses of Guo Wei equals the Group's interest in
Guo Wei. If Guo Wei subsequently reports profits,
the Group will resume recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the profits equals the
share of losses not recognised.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA

R—BEEELTzES BN
-HAEARES AR EM
FE 4 78 (@)

REAEESEAR I REBHE
BEER - BN %A AL U
RREZHBENEERIIMT

2012 2011

HK$' 000 HK$’000
TER TRET
292,037 302,044
709,494 449,602
(1,078,200) (802,430)
1,695,551 1,245,916

(1,721,165) (1,260,490)

Wit AEEERNEEBE 2 BREFNA
SEAEBR EDE  RIEERE
FEERZE—FBR - SEAA
BEBEN ARERERENL
MBS R ARIER 2 B BRI IRTE
EREREMHZZFmM e



17.

18.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
| ot e endd 31 Db

INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
TO A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

(continued)

The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of Guo Wei,
based on its unaudited management accounts, are as
follows:

Unrecognised share of loss of AEFREREMN
a jointly controlled —MAaERRIZER
entity for the year

Cumulative unrecognised share RETRHERIEN
of losses of a jointly —MEERRIZEE

controlled entity

Trade and other payables to a jointly controlled entity
represent the net balance arising from purchase of goods
from Guo Wei, purchase of raw materials on behalf of
Guo Wei and sale of goods and provision of assembly
service to Guo Wei. The amount is unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand. Notwithstanding that
the amount due is repayable on demand, Guo Wei has
indicated to the Company that Guo Wei will not call for
repayment of the amount due to it within the next 12
months from the end of the reporting period.

INVESTMENTS IN/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
SUBSIDIARIES

KA
EHER R EER

Investment costs
Impairment losses recognised

The amounts due from subsidiaries of approximately
HK$639,077,000 (2011: HK$646,416,000) which were
fully impaired are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012

17.

18.

=y A

R—BeErR 2R BN
—BEELAES RN EM
FE 13 K08 (&)

REERz AEEZEERE - K

BREEER BERTBOT
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
(6,404) (3,644)
(190,517) (184,113)

BN—HaerfEaRRALEM
BNRBERRABRRESER K
KERRBREAUARMEREES
mn MR B IR T P EE £ 2 S B R
B-zoBEREBEAR 2EREAR
EXABEE - BERNRAAR
EXNBEE  EHEAARAR
T B g S B A R A
ZARIEAAAEBREERRMES
N2 HE -

RMBARIZRE W, E
NHEAR2HRE
The Company

LN
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
630 630
(464) (464)
166 166

JE W B /B 2 8] 5/ 1B 49639,077,000/%
T (ZF——% : 646,416,000/ 7T)
EXERE AEEKF 28 RE
BREKEEEE -
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e BRRNE
L L

18. INVESTMENTS IN/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

Particulars of principal subsidiaries of the Company at 31
December 2012 are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable equity
establishment  Form of paid share capital/ interest directly/indirectly
Name of subsidiary and operations legal entity registered capital  held by the Company
AL/ R BROTRME ARNAER/BERAL
HEARER REEHE tEERKE  RA/EfER EiEREER
2012 201
Directly held E&# 5
Well Smooth Limited British Virgin Limited U5$10,000 100%  100%
Islands company ordinary shares
ZERLES BRAA ERIR10,000% T
Talent Million Limited Hong Kong Limited HK$10,000 100%  100%
company ordinary shares
BEARLH Bk ERAR EAR10,0008 7T
Excel Gainer Limited British Virgin -~ Limited US$10,000 100%  100%
Islands company ordinary shares
ZBRAES ARAA L&ER10,000ET
SunCorp Group Limited British Virgin -~ Limited US$59,514 100%  100%
Islands company ordinary shares
ZERLEE BRAA ERRS9, 514 T
Indirectly held /&7 %
SunCorp Global Limited Hong Kong Limited HK$2 100%  100%
company ordinary shares
MERRAR AR Bh BRAT LakET
Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics PRC Wholly HK$42,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited foreign registered capital
owned
enterprise
BMBEHETERAA R NEBELE HMER
42,000,000% ¢

Suncorp Technologies Limited

18. RHB AT 2 RE T &

B B 2 B 2 FRIR ()

FE 5 — R P B

AIAREEA

2B NBRBEKAEERE -

ARRIFEMBRARAIR_-_T—_F
TZA=t—BZ#BWOT:

HBEMERERAA

Principal activities

IEXH

Investment holding
RERRK

Investment holding
and management

REZRLER

Investment holding

Investment holding

REZR

Trading of telephones

Design, manufacturing
and sales and provision
of assembly service
of telephones and
related products

ERREBER LR
i RERBEUR
RUERERE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE

18. INVESTMENTS IN/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results or assets of the Group. To give details of other

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of the year, or at any time during the year.

19. INVENTORIES

RMHE - AR

Raw materials, at cost

20. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and bill receivables RUEFERRAREREE
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 35 : FRER#

Refundable deposits paid for BREZKEmD
proposed acquisitions SR ZAERERSE

Deposits, prepayments and e BEFRER
other receivables H h fE SR IE

Total trade, bill and other

receivables H b fE W50 IE 2 5

ANNUAL REPORT 2012

FBUREZER BUREER

18. RHB AR ZIRE FEW &
B RT 2FIE (&)
EERA LEANAEEZHE
AFYAEE Y EEREEELT
By KEEIER JHEM
WEARZ B RATE -

I 5 4R B IR 5F O AE (AT B R - % Y
BRAHERTEIMNERES

19. 78
The Group
AEH
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THET FET
2,244 -

20. BREZRN BRRERE

ftb P& WL 7K 1R
The Group
A
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$'000
TEx FET
29,882 25,031
(5,451) (5,266)
24,431 19,765
3,000 10,000
9,594 11,665
37,025 41,430

=y A
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20. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

18. EREZ KA  BUREERHE

(continued)

The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to
its trade customers. The following is an ageing analysis of
trade and bill receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) presented based on the invoice date at the end of
the reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=1H
- 60 days =+—EXTH
61 - 90 days AT—EATH

Over 90 days NTHRE

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers
are regularly reviewed.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$4,064,000 (2011: HK$1,201,000) which are past due
as at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss, as the Group considered
such balance could be recovered based on historical
experience. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA

i FE W K08 (#)

AEELTESRFZTHEES
BATH EHEKESERRKE
WEE (MR REEEE) RS
ERBRBELXZAHRIZERED
T

The Group
r&HE

2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$’000
THER THET
13,542 16,012
6,825 2,552
1,466 1,201
2,598 =
24,431 19,765

AEERENEMMNEFAIG T
MEEFPZEEERTHIHZE
FREERE -EFEGHNEER
R BT ©

AEBZEKEZEFTPBIELE
BB #) 54,064,000 70 (Z T ——
% :1,201,000/87T) 2 FEURFRIE - It
ERERBREBHCERBELAE
BYERMELREBEES R
REREERE BREBELR
BEREHR AT AKD - REB W&
Eﬁﬁt#mﬁ%*ﬁﬁﬁﬂ—ﬁﬁﬁuu °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE

20. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

Ageing of trade and bill receivables which are past due but
not impaired:

61 - 90 days NT—EATH
90 - 120 days Nt+t—ZEZ—B=+H
Over 120 days —BZ+THANRLE

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year  F ¥4 %
Impairment losses recognised
on trade receivables WEEE

Impairment losses reversed BEEE 2 REBR
Balance at end of the year FREH

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables which have cash
flow problem. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, an impairment
loss on other receivables of approximately HK$13,271,000
was recognised as the amount was not recoverable.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 —BE-"_EFR

BWEZERZEHER

18. EREZ R BUREREA
it & W 7k 38 ()

BB MY ERE R E S RN

FRWRE 2 Rk -

The Group
F&EH
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TERT FTHET
1,466 1,201
2,595 -
3 -
4,064 1,201
AEREZ2H
The Group
rEH
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$’000
TER FET
5,266 7,068
185 =
- (1,802)
5,451 5,266

ARBETEEEREAFNEAZHE
BIREEKE SER - AEEY
BERUTERBETMERR -

HE-_Z——%+_-_AF=+—H1It
FEEREMRUFERERRES
1£4913,271,0008 0 REAAE A

SRR E -
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21. BILL RECEIVABLE DISCOUNTED WITH FULL
RECOURSE

21.

The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to
its trade customers. The following is an ageing analysis of
bill receivable discounted with full recourse at the end of
the reporting period:

0 - 30 days

Bill receivable discounted with full recourse and the
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with full
recourse will be derecognised when the banks received
cash from the customers. On derecognition of bill
receivable discounted with full recourse, the difference
between their carrying amounts and the cash received by
the banks is recognised in profit or loss.

22.

HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS 22,

Equity securities listed in Hong

Kong, at fair value N

L\

__\_.,
\

Fair values are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices.

HBEMERERAA

Suncorp Technologies Limited

WEEEERBZERERR
&
AEERTESES 2 THEHE

AANTH BHEMEZEAEBRELZ
EWAIREBERREMBERK 2

BREe o T
The Group
KK
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$'000
THEx TET
1,317 14,414

MEEEEREZRBBRARTER
BxZEWA2EEREZEIKRE
REBZBRINRITERP RN
BIREEK LR - N EERK
AEAEREIERUBRERE -
HEEEERRTMEI RN E
BN BRFER -

FIERERE
The Group
A%H
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$’000
THET FET
12,541 11,939

AHEDNZEMSMBRIEAEM
BT -



23.

24,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The Group's and the Company’s bank balances carry
interest at market rates which range from 0.001% to
0.44% (2011: 0.001% to 0.5%) per annum and from
0% to 0.001% (2011: 0% to 0.001%) per annum,
respectively.

The Group’s certain bank balances and cash of
HK$1,149,000 (2011: HK$234,000) were denominated
in RMB. The remittance of these funds out of the PRC
is subject to exchange restrictions imposed by the
Government of the PRC.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables FERTE R
Accrued charges and FEETER K
other payables H fth & 15 TR IE

The following is an ageing analysis of trade payables based
on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=1H
- 60 days =+—EXTH
61 - 90 days AT—ZNTH

Over 90 days NTHRE

The average credit period on purchase of goods is 60 days.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 —_Z

G BRRMNE

23. BITEHRRR S

AEERARNA ZRITHES D BIE
N F A0.001%%0.44% (Z T ——
F:0.001%205%) ZFFERK
0%Z%0.001% (ZE——F : 0% %
0.001%) 2 FFEHNTHHFIEE -

RNEB AE,149,0008 ¢ (= &
——% : 234,000 L) 2B FiRTT
*ﬁ%&fﬁéw\ﬂ% “E-BEH
REENFBREETPIREBNER
Z9I\E€£%Iﬁﬁmo

24, BRHEZRAREMENRIE

The Group
AKH

2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TEx FERT
7,312 4,686
33,472 25,979
40,784 30,665

FRRNESRANREREER
RREZFRBHZREDMET :

The Group
N |

2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET FAET
1,028 -
1,044 -
552 -
4,688 4,686
7,312 4,686

BEEMmZTHEEHRANTA

Y Y:
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25.

26.

27.

ADVANCE DRAWN ON BILL RECEIVABLE
DISCOUNTED WITH FULL RECOURSE

The interest on the Group's advance drawn on bill
receivable discounted with full recourse is charged at
variable rates ranging from 3.95% to 4.22% (2011:
2.94% to 4.18%) per annum.

AMOUNT DUE TO A FORMER DIRECTOR
The Group

The amount due to a former director is unsecured
and repayable on demand. Expect for an amount of
approximately HK$22,670,000 (2011: HK$32,609,000)
which bear interest at 5.25% (2011: 5.25%) per annum,
the remaining amount is interest-free.

The Company

The amount due to a former director is unsecured, bear
interest at 5.25% (2011: 5.25%) per annum and repayable
on demand.

Notwithstanding that the amount due is repayable
on demand, the former director has indicated to the
Company that he will not call for repayment of the
amount due to him within the next 12 months from the
end of the reporting period.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Pursuant to a best effort basis placing agreement dated
16 June 2009, the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
unsecured convertible notes in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$26,200,000 was completed on 9 October
2009 and the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
unsecured convertible notes in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$70,000,000 was completed on 19 January
2010. The proceeds from the placing of the convertible
notes were intended to be deployed as debt repayment
and general working capital.

Suncorp Technologies Limited

25.

26.

27.

HBEMERERAA

AxME2EEREZERE
REE BN

AEEEYINEZHERE LR
WEHRER 2B RIEN F3.95%
FA422% (ZE——F:294%%
4.18%) 2B EF KRG B o

BN—BREEZNE
KEE

BN —BAESCREBERER
BRERBRABEE - BRTH
22,670,000 L (ZF ——F:
32,609,000/ L) Z 3 B 125.25%
(ZE——F:525%) 2 FFRz
BN BRRBRE ©

Vi N/NE]

BN —RAEScRBRERR
¥525% (ZF——fF :525%) 2
FHEFBERBRERNIFEE -

BERNSFAARERNEEE
ZEMEZERAARBRT B
TERBEHRERE 2 KK12
B A ABREERAE N ZKE -

EERBRAVEIARGZRZ
TERE

BEBBRA-_ZEZEAENATAHE
ZENRERZ BEEXSLEAR
26,200,000 T2 = FHO.5% E 8
BERFIRBREE —ZER_ZZ
NE+ANARR MEEAEE
% 570,000,000 2 = FHI0.5% %
BEBATRREE-—FER=-Z
—ZEF—ATNATK RETHE
WERZERENEBEER
R—REEES -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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27. EEABRAFEIABRERZ
RREE (&)

27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

The following conversions occurred since the date of issue: BETBEUR ZBERMAT
REBEE_ZZENF+ =R
ST+ HEFE #XeH
412,000,000/ jT 2 A # X
ZEERFR0.10E T 21
BREBRK  ARQEEWET
120,000,000 &I E{E0.107%8
T2 ERK e

e During the year ended 31 December 2009, the *
convertible notes with aggregate principal amount
of HK$12,000,000 were converted at the conversion
price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of
120,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

RBEE_ZE-—ZTF+=H
“+-BLEEE BFXLH
£43,700,0007% 7T 2 7 #2 %
ZEEHEFR010B T 2B
BEBRR  ADA A BT
437,000,000/ B IXE1E0.107%8
T EBR -

e During the year ended 31 December 2010, the *
convertible notes with aggregate principal amount
of HK$43,700,000 were converted at the conversion
price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of
437,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

ARUEFARREETEREREK
AVENABER EMABIE
BIEOER] - RRFE KUt F ;R
FREERRATEIABREKZ

TRAGE

The Company has designated these convertible notes
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
because these convertible notes meet the criteria for the
category of financial liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss.

EERBRAFEIABRDZERZER
BERFAZEBHIT :

The movements of the convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit or loss during the year are as
follows:

The Group and the Company

AEBRADT
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHET FAT
At 1 January wn—A—H 38,477 26,830
Fair value loss NEEER 2,225 11,850
Interest paid B H & (202) (203)
Redeemed EHEE (500) =
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8 40,000 38,477
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= —n= e

27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT 27. EERBLVFEIABR R
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS ARREE (%)
(continued)
The fair values of the convertible notes designated as at EEAEANELEABRE 2/ #
fair value through profit or loss were determined at the BREEMNAFE: HTRBETHEH -
date of issue, at each conversion date and at the end of REBRBRBHEREREHRE
each reporting period by reference to an independent KR2ZFYEXGHEMETE EF
professional valuation which involves the use of the BRERZEAER - RAZERES
binomial model. The inputs into the model were as ZEEMT
follows:
(i) Three-year 0.5% coupon unsecured convertible notes (i) A& #% /26,200,000 2 =
in an aggregate principal amount of HK$26,200,000 FHOS%ZESER AR E
Ed
2012 2011
Outstanding principal amount WtZA=+—H
at 31 December LREELEE - HK$500,000/ 10
Share price RE - HK$0.30/ 7T
Adjusted conversion price TRBEBRE - HK$3.00/% 7T
Expected life (Note (a)) AW (i) - 0.77 year
Risk-free interest rate mERTIE (B2
(Note (b)) - 0.240%
Expected volatility (Note (c)) TEHRE (#12(c) - 109.264%
Fair value at 31 December RT-_A=T—-BZAYE - HK$481,000% 7T

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G BRRMNE

27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

(ii)

Three-year 0.5% coupon unsecured convertible notes
in an aggregate principal amount of HK$70,000,000

Outstanding principal amount WTZA=T—-RH2

at 31 December REEASE
Share price &E
Adjusted conversion price BARBRE
Expected life (Note (a)) BB (W i2e)
Risk-free interest rate mERNE (M2 0)
(Note (b))
Expected volatility (Note (c)) EERE (i)
Fair value at 31 December R+-A=+-A
ZDFE
Notes:

(@) The expected life was the expected remaining life of
the respective options.

(b)  The risk-free interest rate was determined by reference
to the yield of Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note.

() The expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over
the same period as the expected life.

27. EERBEAVFEIARRRZ

RRER (&)

(i) A% %% 470,000,000 2 =
FH0.5%F B EHE I 2R E
%

2012 2011

HK$40,000,000% T HK$40,000,000/& 7T

HK$0.215& 7T HK$0.30/8 1T
HK$3.00/% 7T HK$3.00% 7T
0.05 yearsf 1.05 years
0.04% 0.250%
64.23% 95.847%

HK$40,000,000%8 &  HK$37,996,000/% 7T

et -

@ BHAERHARRERIBHRT
B o

b) ERBRANEDNZEFZBIEESE
BzWEmETE -

(0 FEHREHN2EEBHFHERZ
HMEARRRZBERBMETE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
e

28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. &
Number of
ordinary
shares Amount
EERYE £}
Notes HK$’ 000
Pt TET
Authorised: EE
1 January 2011, ordinary RZE——F—-H—-H"
shares of HK$0.1 each BREEIAT EER 5,000,000,000 500,000
Capital Reduction A AR AR (@ 4,995,000,000,000 -
Increase in Authorised AT R A
Share Capital (b) 1,000,000,000,000 100,000
Share Consolidation i & Bt (©  (5800,000,000,000) -
At 31 December 2011 and 2012, RZZE——FR-FT—ZF
ordinary shares of +ZA=+—-H §kA@
HK$0.003 each 0.003BTLZ EBRK 200,000,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR:

1 January 2011 RZTE——F—-A—H 2,732,788,925 273,279
Capital Reduction AN (a) - (273,005)
Issue of shares by way of RZE——FMAL

placing in April 2011 @Eﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁw (d) 533,157,785 53
Issue of shares by way of ZE-—FRAN

placing in June 2011 @B%ET%‘TTW’\ (e) 653,000,000 65
Share Consolidation i & Bt (©) (3,788,315,153) -
At 31 December 2011 R_ZE——Ft-A=t—H 130,631,557 392
Issue of shares by way of RZE—ZF—RUN

placing in January 2012 RERNETRN (f) 26,000,000 78
Issue of shares by way of R-Z——F+ A

placing in July 2012 REFABITRG (9 31,320,000 94
At 31 December 2012 ——f+-A=1-H 187,951,557 564

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyenrcnded 31 D

28. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(a)

In March 2011, the Company implemented a capital
reorganisation which involved a reduction in the par value
of each issued share from HK$0.10 to HK$0.0001 by
canceling paid-up capital to the extent of HK$0.0999 on
each issued share; and a subdivision of each authorised
but unissued share into 1,000 new shares of HK$0.0001
each (“Capital Reduction”). A credit of approximately
HK$273,005,000 arose as a result of the Capital Reduction
and was transferred to the contributed surplus account of
the Company. The Company applied the balance standing
to the credit of the contributed surplus account after
the Capital Reduction to set off to the same extent the
accumulated losses of the Company.

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed by the
Company’s shareholders at the special general meeting
held on 14 September 2011, the authorised share capital
of the Company was increased from HK$500,000,000
comprising 5,000,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.0001
each to HK$600,000,000 divided into 6,000,000,000,000
shares of HK$0.0001 each by creating an additional
1,000,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.0001 each (“Increase
in Authorised Share Capital”). The Increase in Authorised
Share Capital became effective on 15 September 2011.

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed by the
Company’s shareholders at the special general meeting held
on 14 September 2011, every thirty issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.0001 each in the capital of the Company
were consolidated into 1 consolidated share of HK$0.003
each (“Share Consolidation”). The Share Consolidation
became effective on 15 September 2011.

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 28 April 2011, the
Company allotted and issued 533,157,785 new shares of
HK$0.0001 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.055 per share.

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 14 June 2011, the
Company allotted and issued 653,000,000 new shares of
HK$0.0001 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.022 per share.
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28. R (&)

(a)

=y A

RZE——F=F KARAREITR
RER  gRrRBRBTRER
TR 2 B BB AR ERK0.09997%8 7T
MR E TR D ZEEHO0.10
ABITHIRZE0.000178 T - UREE
A EBARETRGFAA,000
P& & % ™ 180.00018 JT 2 #1 i 7
(THIRBR AR ) o BRI A E £ HE R
#1273,005,0007 T I B & A K
DNAIZERBHE - AARIEHH
R EABBEEETNES
AREHEARDR R BB HNER
S o

BEARABREA-_ZT——F
NATHBERITZBRERER KX
erBEBAZERAZE  BBAY
=% 5N #91,000,000,000,0004%
R E £0.00018 T 2 B+ &K
R\ 2% E MR A H500,000,000
7T (% A5,000,000,000,000
B% & P% @ 1£0.000178 7T 2 B %)
# 1 %£600,000,0008 7T (9 A
6,000,000,000,0000% & % @ (&
0.000178 7T 2 f& 17) (18 b0 3% & B
K])  EINEERAE R =T ——
FAATREBER -

BERARARRER-Z——F 1A
THRBTZRRENAE LB
BLEBRER  ADBARATE
=+ &AREE0.0001/E T B %
TRRETRDEHA—REKRE
{50.0038 T2 & B (TREBE
Bt) - RIDEHER-T——FN
ATHB&ER-

BEBRB#HAE_-_ZT——5FMTA
ZTHNBZEEHE  AQFARK
F1%0.0558 T 2 BREL B K ET
533,157,785/ A 2 & fx A" dh & %
E{E0.00018 7T 2 %A 7 °

REBHAE-_T——F A+H
BelEEHE A2AEER
0.022B L2 BREEREN
653,000,000/ A& A & IR A F & 1%
EE0.00018 L 2 ¥R ©
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28.

29.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(f)  Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 5 January 2012, the
Company allotted and issued 26,000,000 new shares of
HK$0.003 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.2 per share.

(g) Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 27 July 2012, the
Company allotted and issued 31,320,000 new shares of
HK$0.003 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.179 per share.

All the new shares issued during the years ended 31
December 2012 and 2011 ranked pari passu with the then
existing shares in all respects.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Share option scheme

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on
4 May 2012, the shareholders of the Company approved
the termination of the share option scheme adopted by
the Company on 23 May 2002 (the “Old Scheme”) and
the adoption of a new share option scheme (the “New
Scheme”, together with the Old Scheme are referred to as
the “Schemes”).

Under the Schemes, the Company’s board of directors
may, at its discretion, grant options to eligible person
(including directors and employees) to subscribe for the
Company’s shares for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to directors and employees.

The exercise price of the share options under the Schemes
is determined by the directors, and must be at least the
higher of: (a) the average of the closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the relevant date of offer of the share options;
(b) the closing price of the Company's shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the
relevant date of offer of the share options, which must
be a business day; and (c) the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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HBEMERERAA

R (@)
wat (&)

(H WBEAHPA-ZT—-F—ARAHAZ
FERZE  ARRKRER2E T
Z B HC % K 37726,000,000/% 4
RAIRARFREE.0035 T 2
R

9 BREBHA-_ZT-—Z-—FtA
ZtEAZEERZE ARAIER
FR01798 T2 BRELE RELT
31,320,000/% 28 A &) & AN F & AR T
B0.003B T2 5k
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HNEHHE SRS R D
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BRESE
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EREARRAR-_FE_FAHA
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a8 ERAATEIGRE S RER
gl -

K2R 5

BREZSHE ARAEEEAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o ortne e ended 31 D

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Share option scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Schemes and any other share
option schemes of the Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 30% of the Company’s shares in issue from time
to time. The total number of shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the share options granted to any
individual under the Schemes and any other share option
schemes of the Company (including cancelled, exercised
and outstanding share options) in any 12-month period
up to the date of grant of the share options must not
exceed 1% of the Company’s shares in issue. The Schemes
will remain in force for a period of ten years commencing
from the date of adoption of the Schemes, after which
no further share options shall be granted but the share
options which were granted during the life of the Schemes
may continue to be exercisable in accordance with their
terms of issue and the provisions of the Schemes shall in
all other respects remain in full force and effect in respect
thereof. Share options may be exercised in accordance
with the terms of the Schemes at any time during the
period as the board of directors may determine in granting
the share options, but in any event not exceeding ten
years from the date of grant. Share options granted under
the Old Scheme and the New Scheme must be taken
up within 30 days and 28 days from the date of offer,
respectively. Upon acceptance, the grantee shall pay HK$1
to the Company by way of consideration for the grant of
the share option.

At 31 December 2012, no shares options granted under
the Old Scheme had remained outstanding. At 31
December 2011, the number of shares in respect of which
share options could be exercisable under the Old Scheme
was 13,261, representing approximately 0.01% of the
Company'’s shares in issue at that date.

No share option has yet been granted under the New
Scheme.
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29. AR RERZARZRS

(&)
BRREsE (&)

BRiEZ S8 RARAEFMALE
BERTE EREMRARITELZ
B WITEREA TRITROZ
BaH B TEEBARATED &
TR B %E30% - REEBRER
HEBMzEMT=EASBER 17
R Z T & MA R B[ H A
AT SR E WA TR T RERE
(BREHEE BITERAKRITEZ
RAHE) BT R TRITZKRMN
B AABBARREEITRN
1% ° % Fat 81 8 H5RA B Bt +
FANABN  RZBAHRAUTE
BEOBELE EXNZFAEHA
Rz B A AR I H 31T R
BMETNTE MRFHAERE
ERBEMARTESNAT RN
N BRETREZERLBRE
¥ PR XE 2 BB e O 4T s e AR 13 5%
FEH B Z IR T IATTE - UL B
EEABERAAGAEEBRE A
BT A o AR5 A AT ) KA E
Rl BIREAD BIAEL B HE
A=ZTER T ANBAES N
Wik ARABRADBXMNUET
ERERBIE L HE -

RZE—ZF+ZA=+—H8H"
TEBEAGECS R D 2 BERE
BORTE- RZT——F+=H
=+—8 REAFETTFIEZ
BREMET ZRMEE A13,261
B EARARRZAZEBITRG
#70.01% °

B AT ml AR AR IR 3 &t 813X 1 BB ARAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
e

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 29. MR AERZNRZRS
(continued) (#)
Share option scheme (continued) Bl E (&)
The following table discloses the details of the Company's TEKBEE-_T_F1+_-A
share options granted under the Old Scheme and the :Jr?_a JJ:EF;E A J‘EEEJ Ef%ﬂ?f uut
movements during the year ended 31 December 2012: ZAREBBARRFNEBFE
Outstanding Outstanding
Exercise at Forfeited Expired at
price 1 January during during 31 December
Date of grant per share  Exercise period Notes 2012 the year the year 2012
R=B-ZF R=B-Z%
-B-H TZA=t+-H
REAH SROEE &S i1 i RATE FRRR FRER i RTE
Other 25 May 2007 HK$12.2758 7L 25 May 2007 to (@) 13,261 - (13,261) -
employees of 24 May 2012
the Company's S “2TEERA
subsidiaries AA-tHA “tREAZ-E--%
ARENERA AA=1TEA
ZEMEE
Exercisable at
the end of
the year -
REERTT1IE
Weighted
average
exercise price HK$12.27 T - HK$12277 -
mETHTREE

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

(continued)

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Share option scheme (continued)

29.

The following table discloses the details of the Company's
share options granted under the Old Scheme and the

movements during the year ended 31 December 2011:

Date of grant

RAAH

Other 25 May 2007
employees of
the Company's ZTTLE
subsidiaries LAZT+IA
ARANBATA
LEMEE

Exercisable at

the end of

the year
REERTT17E

Weighted
average
exercise price

EFTEE

Note:

UBRHRERZARZRS
(&)
R (&)

TREBRE_F——5+ 7
=+ — A% R IR A B

ZARNEBRERFALHHE
Outstanding Outstanding
Exercise at Forfeited Expired at
price 1 January during during 31 December
per share  Exercise period Notes 2011 the year the year 2011
R=%--% R=2--F
-A-H TZR=t-H
BREE GER Wit WRTE ERRN ERER WRTE
HK$12.2758 Tt 25 May 2007 to (@) 15,480 (2,219) = 13,261
24 May 2012
ZTTLELR
_THHEZE- %
AAZtHEA
13,261
HK$12.27% 7 HK$122738 7T - HK$12.27%7
Hiat -

(a) The share options are exercisable subject to (i) up to 50%
of the share options are exercisable from 25 May 2007
to 24 May 2008; and (ii) all remaining share options are
exercisable from 25 May 2008 to 24 May 2012.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNE

30. DEFERRED TAXATION

31.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
and the Company had tax losses of approximately
HK$331,442,000 (2011: HK$306,637,000) and
HK$27,625,000 (2011: HK$20,994,000) respectively
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in respect of such losses due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Included
in the Group’s unrecognised tax losses are losses of
HK$16,212,000 (2011: HK$12,000,000) which will expire
5 years from the year of origination. Other losses may be
carried forward indefinitely.

30.

3 3iE % 7R

REEHEERE  KREERAK
AN al 7oAl B #331,442,00008 T
(ZZF——% :306,637,000/ 7T)
%27,625,0008 T (Z 2 ——F :
20,994,000/ 7t) < BB E B 7] fit
FERSE AR g F) o AR K& F
M AAI R AW ERBEE
BERABLCHBEE - AEBZX
BRARBEEERESENELEFER
STRAFRE M2 EE16,212,000
B (ZF——% :12,000,000/
JT) o it BB ER AL -

RESERVES 31. &k
The Company KAF
Share
Share  Contributed options  Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses Total
RBEE BABR  BRERG ZitE# ng
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$"000
Thn TiEn TR Thn TER
At 1 January 2011 RZF——F-A-H 402,725 80,851 107 (808,126) (324,443)
Capital Reduction HIRR A - 273,005 - - 273,005
Reduction of contributed HIR AR
Surplus (Note 28(3) (Wi#28a) - (273,005) - 273,005 -
Issue of shares by way of REERAETRN
placing 43,572 - - - 43,572
Forfeiture of vested share SRR BB 2 BRE
options - - (15) 15 -
Loss for the year rEEER - - - (48,380) (48,380)
At 31 December 2011 RZE-—ETZA=1-H 446,297 80,851 92 (583,486) (56,246)
Issue of shares by way of NERERARTRI
placing 10,634 - - - 10,634
Expiry of share options BRERRN - = (92) 2 -
Loss for the year AEEFE - - - (14,314) (14,314)
At 31 December 2012 R_E-—fT-A=T1-H 456,931 80,851 - (597,708) (59,926)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries at the date on which they were acquired by
the Company and the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company as consideration for the acquisition
at the time of a group reorganisation in a previous year.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyenrcnded 31 D

32. OPERATING LEASE 32. KEHE

The Group as lessee

Minimum lease payments FARBEERESN
paid under operating leases ZEREMS :
during the year:
— Premises %

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of certain
premises which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth E_FEFRF
years inclusive (BREEMF)

Over five years HBRAFE

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its office properties and staff
quarters. Leases are negotiated for an average term of 6
(2011: 8) years and rentals are fixed for an average of 6
(2011: 8) years.

The Company had no significant commitments under
operating leases at 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
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AEBFEREEA
2012 2011
HKS' 000 HK$' 000
TERT TET
5,439 5,786

RELEHEERE  REERET
MER T FEEE 2 A A L
LHE BEARZKEHESAEN
N

The Group
KK

2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$'000
THEx TET
3,466 4,857
8,756 10,450
- 871
12,222 16,178

REHENTRRAKERE TH
AEVEREIEERNZES -
HORFHARE (ZE——F N
F)HMETER HeR¥HAN(Z
T——%F: \F)FHET -

AARR-B——F+-F=+—
B EEAMEREAR (ZF——
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33.

34.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of

the acquisition of property, Z BRI ERREZE
plant and equipment contracted ~ BIF 3R &% B AE
for but not provided in the ZERRAX

consolidated financial statements

The Company had no significant capital commitments at
31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2011, Suncorp
Industrial Limited (in liquidation) (“SIL"), a former
subsidiary of the Company, through its solicitors served on
two wholly-owned, inactive subsidiaries of the Company
(namely, Mondial Communications Limited (“MCL") and
Suncorp Communications Limited (“SCL")), statutory
demands for repayment of an amount of HK$91,177,872
allegedly due from MCL to SIL and an amount of
HK$128,785,748 allegedly due from SCL to SIL. Both
MCL and SCL denied the indebtedness allegedly due from
them to SIL as claimed in the statutory demands. No legal
action or winding up proceedings have yet been taken by
the liquidators of SIL against the Company or MCL or SCL
up to the date of approval of these financial statements.
Taking into account the legal opinion of the Company's
legal advisors, the Company’'s directors are of the view
that there is no sound and solid legal foundation on the
part of the liquidators of SIL to mount any claim against
the Company or MCL or SCL, and accordingly no provision
has been made in these financial statements.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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EAREE
The Group
rEH
2012 2011
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
THERT FTET
- 640

KARIR-_E——GF+-A=+—
B BEREARAE(ZE——F:
)

FREE
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F)(THBEE] HAXRRZAH
fBAR)BBEEMAARRM
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A EFERAERAR ([HRE
M) REATERKERE  ZRE
A THIE : BB B ERBAEN
MMEE X 291,177,8728 L E
URIERTRAMENTREE Y
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HREREERBM AT EAME
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyenrcnded 31 D

35. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 35. BIKE R 5+ &l

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of trustees. The Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which
contribution is matched by employees.

In accordance with the relevant rules and regulations in
other countries in which the Group operates, the Group
is required to operate defined contribution schemes
managed by the relevant jurisdictions and to make
contributions for its eligible employees. The contribution
borne by the Group is calculated according to the
regulations stated by the relevant jurisdictions.

The total expense recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended
31 December 2012 of approximately HK$5,051,000
(2011: HK$3,976,000) represents contributions payable
to the above schemes by the Group. At 31 December
2012, contributions of approximately HK$254,000 (2011:
HK$183,000) due in respect of the reporting period had
not been paid over to the schemes.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHERXME
= —n= e

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. BEALTR S

During the year, the Group had entered into the following FERAEERANGHBZEAL

significant transactions with related parties: ETZEERSHWT :

The Group

r£EH
Related parties Nature of transactions 2012 2011
BMEAL XaME HK$' 000 HK$'000
THERT FET

Guo Wei - a jointly Purchase of goods by the Group

controlled entity AEEBEEM 213,019 151,274

Gl =Y YN

Sale of goods and provision of
assembly services by the Group 123,088 78,330
AEBHESmMRHEER RS

Management fee expense
paid by the Group 3,120 69
AEBRXNERERX

Management fee income from
provision of accounting and
management services by

the Group 252 -
AEERHESHTRERRY
ZEBEWRA
Shenzhen Guo Wei Management fee income from
(Hong Kong) Limited provision of accounting and
- a company controlled management services
by a former director by the Group
of the Company AEEREGHTRERRYE
—RRE—RAES ZEREBRA
ok AN - 257
At 31 December 2012, the banking facilities granted by RZF-—ZF+-A=+—H R
a bank to a subsidiary of the Company were guaranteed ﬁ[’ﬂ\mﬁﬂ_&ﬂ W%Qﬁ&tﬂZﬁE
by the Company, Guo Wei and a former director of the TRA REARE BRRAR

=__ AL+ =] :I:LL\
Company to the extent of US$2,000,000, equivalent to E}wa%;%%i?gd?fggg@)?q)i
approximately HK$15,600,000 (2011: US$2,000,000, DN E TR D0 PERETIIE) A

: : ——% :2,000,000% 7T (16 E R 4
equivalent to approximately HK$15,600,000). = o OOO}%%))Z?;%(fH =

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRAMERERAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G BRRMNE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 36. BEALRS (@)
Compensation of key management personnel ERES 2 HM
Key management personnel are the directors of the EREZEREAEHEES -EHE
Group. The remuneration of key management personnel BENFRAZEHMMIT :
during the year was as follows:
2012 2011
HKS$' 000 HK$'000
TEx FET
Short-term benefits x5 HAtE A 2,145 2,366
Post-employment benefits BERR 16 B A 33 28
2,178 2,394

131

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 B - EFEH



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
% E

2008
HK$'000

TATL
219,863

78,813

£

For the year ended 31 December
BEt-A=t-HLEE
2009 2010 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TAT THT

50,450 178,700 237,038

(145,475) (18,563) (67,728)

RESULTS

Revenue g

Profit/(loss) for the year KEFEF,/(ERE)
Attributable to: T AL
Owners of the Company iN/NEIEZEIN

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets BEE
Total liabilities Bef
Net assets / (liabilities) FEE/ ()

Equity attributable to owners AR BB AL
of the company B

Suncorp Technologies Limited

(145,475) (18,563) (67,728)

2012
HK$' 000
TER
349,626

(27,811)

(27,811)

2008
HK$'000
TATL

20,009
(143,523)

(123,514)

EERAE

As at 31 December
Rt=A=t-H
2009 2010 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FHET

60,503 74,517 91,500
(182,613)  (114,700)  (155,970)

(122,110) (40,183) (64,470)

2012
HK$'000
TER

68,173
(149,764)

(81,591)

(81,591)
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